A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SOCIAL
WELL-BEING) will be held in the WREN ROOM, COUNTRYSIDE
CENTRE, HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK, BRAMPTON
ROAD, HUNTINGDON, PE29 6DB on TUESDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER
2009 at 7:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of
the following business:-

APOLOGIES
MINUTES (Pages 1-4)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the
Panel held on 7™ July 2009.

2 Minutes.
MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to
any Agenda ltem. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf.

2 Minutes.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN (Pages 5 -
10)

A copy of the current Forward Plan, which was published on 13th
August 2009, is attached. Members are invited to note the Plan and
to comment as appropriate on any items contained therein.

10 Minutes.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING

To consider a report (TO FOLLOW) by the Head of People,
Performance and Partnerships containing details of the Council’s
performance against its priority objectives.

20 Minutes.

CARE QUALITY COMMISSION (Pages 11 - 32)

To endorse the content of a letter for submission to the Care Quality
Commission on issues which have previously been raised by the

Panel.

15 Minutes.

Contact
(01480)

Miss H Ali
388006

Mrs H Taylor
388008

D Buckridge
388065

Miss H Ali
388006



10.

11.

NHS CONSTITUTION (Pages 33 - 58)

To receive and note the content of the NHS Constitution.
10 Minutes.

PARKING AT HINCHINGBROOKE HOSPITAL

To receive information on the study into parking at Hinchingbrooke
Hospital.

15 Minutes.

DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY - FOLLOW UP (Pages 59 - 64)

To receive a report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services
updating Members on the progress made since the conclusion of the
Panel’s study into disability access.

15 Minutes.

WORKPLAN STUDIES (Pages 65 - 78)

To consider, with the aid of a report by the Head of Democratic and
Central Services, the current programme of overview and scrutiny
studies.

10 Minutes.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY (SOCIAL WELL-BEING) -
PROGRESS (Pages 79 - 84)

To consider a report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services
on the Panel’s programme of studies.

15 Minutes.
SCRUTINY
To scrutinise decisions as set out in the Decision Digest (TO
FOLLOW) and to raise any other matters for scrutiny that fall within

the remit of the Panel.

5 Minutes.

Dated this 21 day of August 2009

D e

Chief Executive

A Roberts
388015

A Roberts
388015

Miss H Ali
388006

Miss H Ali
388006

Miss H Ali
388006



Notes

1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent
than other people in the District —

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their
family or any person with whom they had a close association;

(b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any
company of which they are directors;

(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d)  the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests.

2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has
knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’'s personal
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of
the public interest.

Please contact Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No: (01480) 388006 / email:
Habbiba.Ali@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to
tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any
decision taken by the Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the
Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports
or would like a large text version or an audio version
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and
we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency
exit.




This page is intentionally left blank



19.

20.

21,

22,

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING) held in the Wren Room, Countryside Centre,
Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Brampton Road, Huntingdon, PE29
6DB on Tuesday, 7 July 2009.

PRESENT: Councillor S J Criswell — Chairman.

Councillors Mrs K E Cooper, J W Davies,
J E Garner, P G Mitchell and R J West.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were
submitted on behalf of Councillors
P L E Bucknell, Mrs P A Jordan, A Monk and
J M Sadler.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 2™ June 2009 were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Councillors S J Criswell and R J West declared personal interests in
Minutes Nos. 23 and 24 by virtue of being Members of
Cambridgeshire County Council.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN

The Panel considered the current Forward Plan of Key Decisions (a
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) which had been
prepared by the Leader of the Council for the period 1% July to 31°
October 2009. Members were reminded that the item entitled St Ivo
Leisure Centre — Proposals for Development would appear before the
Panel at their September meeting.

LEISURE CENTRES - PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT

The Panel gave consideration to the Huntingdonshire Leisure Centres
Annual Report 2008/09 (a copy of which is appended in the Minute
Book), which contained a summary of the activities of the Leisure
Centres in Huntingdonshire during the preceding twelve months.

The General Manager, Leisure Centres drew the Panel’s attention to
a number of financial and service achievements at the Centres during
the previous financial year. In so doing, Members were advised that
total admissions to the Centres had exceeded 1.74 million for the first
time, with an increase of 4.8% in admissions in 2008/09 in
comparison with the previous year. In addition, a saving of £569,000
had been achieved against the budget across the Centres as a whole.

In response to a question by a Member on the level of expenditure at
the Centres on employees, it was reported that expenditure levels



23.

24,

had increased as a proportion of the total budget owing to savings
elsewhere being achieved and to an increase in the overall number of
employees in accordance with the requirements of the services
provided. Following a request by a Member, the General Manager,
Leisure Centres undertook to incorporate employee full-time
equivalent figures in future reports.

In response to a further question by a Member, it was confirmed that
efforts had been made to contact “non-live” users of the Centres. In
discussing the decline in hospitality income experienced at some of
the Centres, a suggestion was made by the Chairman that increased
marketing of the café facilities should be undertaken. In response, the
General Manager, Leisure Centres explained that, in the case of St
Ivo, consideration currently was being given to developing the site so
that the café facility could be in a more visible and central location
within the Centre. These development proposals would be considered
by the Panel at a future meeting.

It was reported that the implementation of a Marketing Plan and a
Business Plan for the Impressions Fitness Suites would enable the
Centres to achieve a savings target of £1m by the end of the current
financial year. Members also discussed marketing the high needs
facility at Sawtry Leisure Centre. Having congratulated the General
Manager, Leisure Centres and his staff for achieving the levels of
performance represented in the Report, the Panel

RESOLVED

that the Leisure Centres Annual Report 2008/09 be received
and noted.

SCRUTINY OF HUNTINGDONSHIRE STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP

The Panel received and noted a report by the Head of Democratic
and Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute
Book) which provided the Panel with details of the areas that fell
within its responsibility when scrutinising the Huntingdonshire
Strategic Partnership (HSP).

Members noted that the Panel would be responsible for scrutinising
the Children and Young People, Health and Well-Being and Inclusive,
Safe and Cohesive Communities thematic groups, which had been
established under the HSP. In addition, it was reported that a joint
event involving representatives of Overview and Scrutiny and the
Strategic Partnership would be held to enable both parties to
formulate a means of working together.

Finally, the Panel received details of a County-wide conference which
would be held on 7" September 2009 on the scrutiny of partnerships.
Attention was also drawn to the current HSP structure; however,
Members were reminded that this would be augmented by the
establishment of Neighbourhood Panels across the District.

DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY - FOLLOW UP

With the assistance of a report by the Head of Democratic and
Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book)

2



25.

26.

the Panel was acquainted with the outcome of a previous study into
disability access. The report had been prepared to provide Members
with an opportunity to plan their follow up work.

Having been reminded of the recommendations which had been
previously endorsed by the Cabinet at their meeting on 29" January
2009, the Panel identified a number of aspects to the study that they
wished to pursue. These included requesting updates from the
County Council and the Police on matters that had been identified
during the course of the study and informing Town and Parish
Councils of the outcome of the study. Other matters to pursue
included seeking the views of Town and Parish Councils on whether
improvements had been made to footpaths and parking enforcement
and the progress of discussions on the provision of joint
advocacy/advice services by organisations supporting those with
disabilities. Additionally, a request was made for information to be
submitted to a future meeting on progress against those actions that
had been referred by the Panel to the Growth and Infrastructure and
the Health and Well-Being thematic groups of the Huntingdonshire
Strategic Partnership.

STUDY - PARKING AT HINCHINGBROOKE HOSPITAL

By means of a report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel
discussed the scope of its study on parking at Hinchingbrooke
Hospital, Huntingdon. The suggestion for the study had emerged
following the receipt of representations from members of the public by
District Councillors concerning the level of charges being levied for
parking at the Hospital, restrictions on parking and the impact of the
introduction of charges on the surrounding area.

Members identified a number of potential areas for investigation,
which included the management of the car park, the effectiveness of
the Hospital’'s travel plan, the availability of public transport and
parking practices nearby. Members also concurred with a suggestion
that representatives of the Hospital should be invited to attend a
Panel meeting. Having discussed a number of other avenues of
study, a range of further information was requested for submission to
a future meeting.

WORKPLAN STUDIES

The Panel considered and noted a report by the Head of Democratic
and Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute
Book) reviewing the Panel's programme of studies and informing
Members of studies being undertaken by the other Overview and
Scrutiny Panels.

The Scrutiny and Review Manager reported that the Overview and
Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-Being) would be considering the
Great Fen Collaboration Agreement at their meeting on 14" July
2009, and that an invitation had been extended to all Overview and
Scrutiny Panel Members to attend the meeting during discussion on
this item.



27.

28.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SOCIAL WELL-BEING) -
PROGRESS

The Panel received and noted a report by the Head of Democratic
and Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute
Book) which contained details of actions taken in response to
Members’ recent discussions and decisions.

SCRUTINY

The 95" Edition of the Decision Digest was received and noted.

Chairman



em 3

woo'seAcuU@O

ew-3

L¥6198 08¥10 :19L

Aro 8z3ad

yoouqjiL

MOy uonels
abepo) Yoma|ynys

ABojouyoa] uonewiou]
pue JUSWUOJIAUT JO} JO|[IDUNOD) SANDSXT - Aelo) vy r Jojjlouno)

Agenda It

)N AOD opsjuny@Mma( sejbnoq

ew-3

18691 08710 ‘ISL

H36 8¢3d
uopbununyH

Kai9) piojbuiwsH
peoy JIsM\ ¥

uodsuels |
pue ABajesg Buluue|d Jo} JojIouUNOD BAINDSXT - maq g @ Jojj1ouno)d

3N"ACD OpPSIUNU®)|[IY2INYD UdY]

ew-3

01025€ 08710 ‘ISL

N9 613d
SIOON 1S

uolxed s
peoy uopios LG

yyjeaH olignd pue BuisnoH Jo} Joj[IounoD) 8AlNdSXT - [yanyo Y Jojjiouno)

YN"ACB OpSIUNY®UOSAWIS S\

ew-3

91688¢€ 087710 ‘ISL

X9 6¢3d sque)d
uopbununyH
smopeaj\ Asjeynis
9s0|D 9yoAa( ¥

UOIIEPOWIWODDY/DH Jo} Aljigisuodsay
[e10ads yum [1ouno) ay} jo Jepea Ainde( - uosdwig |\ 7 J0]j1ouno)

X

3N°"AOD opsjuny@saleg ue|

ew-3

0620€8 08710 ‘ISL

N6 823d uopBununy

uoyIH
pu3 YoInyd ¥

[IoUN0D 8y} Jo JepesT - sajeg 9 | Jojjlouno)

allysuopbuluny”
~—

-:SMOJ|0} SE SI Jaulige 8y} jo diysiaquisiy

6002 19qwiada( LE 0} 600¢ 1oquiaydag | ‘poudd o4
6002 ¥snbny ¢| :uonjedliqnd jo ajeq
sajeq 9 | 10]|I19Uno) Aq paitedaud

SNOISIOEA A3 40 NV1d QAVMYO4




|aued Aunniog J0[[1oUuno) uaye} aq Aq apew aq 0}
® MIIAIBAQ 9AI}N29X] pajorju09d aq ued a|qejieAy 0} UOISIZ9p | uoljepuaWWOoddl uois|o9a(q 10}
jueAs|ay jueAs|ay uole}nsuo) 1321JJO JUBAS|DI MOH sjuswnaoq ajeq Juoisioag J3)e23lgng

90088¢ 08¥10 duoyda|s} Jo JpdI1BIES[SUONNS/0/A680903vV939/-2496-0Var-0450
28234094/ /SoIAUOPI/INAN AOD OpSIUNY MMM//:011 Je 8INpadoid SUolilad S,|louno) 8y} 9as ases|d apew aq Aew SUOISIOBP 8A0Ce BU} INoge suolejuasaldal Moy Jnode Uoljeullojul Jo ()
«xx POJEIOUUE 1B plemio snolraid 8y} woly sebueyo jueslubis/suonippy (1) -:s8)0N

uoljelisiuiwpy jo pesH
sanaoy Aoy

"JOOIJJO JUBAS|BI BU) O} PajoalIp g pINoys
uoljejusWNoop J0 uonew.lojul Buiioddns Jo Aljige|ieAe 8yl UO O UOISIOBp 10} pa|ge) 8 O] Jayew Jo 108lgns ay) 0] se sauinbus Aue Alewig spew aq O] SI UOISIOap 8y} YdIym 0} uoieal ul Jepew
8y} UO Jayew uolsiosp 8y} 0} papiwgns aq o) Wodal |euly ay) Buuedald Joy s|gisuodsal aq [jm oym ueid SIYy) Ul UMOYS Jao1o JueAs|al ayl Bunoejuoo Ag paulelqo aq Aew a|ge|ieAR Sjuswnoop auy

"opew aq 0} S| UoIsioap 8y} Usym ayep ayj o} Joud shep ¢ uey) Sso| Jou YNA0BOpSjUNU@IoABL Us[oH :|lew-3 J0 80088E 0810
Uo 1901J0O S92IAI8S dljeloows( Joluag ‘JojAe| Us|oH SJIA Bunoejuoo Ag os op Aew spew ag 0} SI YoIym UOISIOap B Jnoge Jayew Uoisioap ay) 0} suoiejuasaidal ayew o) saysim oym uosiad Auy

)N"AOD 0pSIUNU©SIab0oy eouaia] :|lel-3 1/v0v8 /8710 18l <

30¢ 8z3d  uopbununy
yes

aueT MOpES\ $§
abenon sponsAsuoH @oUuBUI- 1O} JO|[IDUNOYD) BANOSXT - slaboy A 1 Jojouno)

SN"AOB OPSJUNY@SPIOUASY Ueloqeq :[lew-3 GE688E 0810 ‘1oL

0S9 /23d
SOA| 1S
Repp eluiBaip /| 24Nns197 40} 10|[IDUN0YD) BANOSXT - spjoukeay D g SJ Jojjlpuno)

MN"AOD OpsjUNY@p.IesueH maipuy :|lew-3 ¢1688¢ 087710 ‘ISL

NN¢ 613d

SJO8N 1S
AingsauAg Aoljo4 pue

peoy uonod g/ $80IN0SaY 10} JO[|IOUN0Y BAIINISXT - pJesueH Y Jojjilouno)

MN"AOD™OPSIUNY@SWEAH UI[0D :Jlew-3 89688¢€ 08710 ‘I9L

Z3¢ 6¢3d sque)

uopbununH
Ja)sayouewpon) $90IAIBS apIsAiluno) pue

ajeban|g zz |euoneladQ Jo} Jo|IouNoD) BAINDaXT - sweAH ¥ O Jojjouno)




3¥n°AoB-opsuny@sdijiud-yyey

Bureg-|o - |lews (09¢88€ 08710 ON 9L SOA| 1S ‘pPeOY UOXED
[BjuSWUOIIAUT pJesueH v a|geoidde joN | Jabeuepy Auadold pue sajeis3 ‘sdijjiud yiem "9UON | 6002 190 22 BUIgR) ‘SIUN [eUISNpu| maN
}n°Aob-opsuny®@sdi|iyd-yioy Raswey
Bureq [lews 10 09¢88¢ 087710 ON I9L 200 aunf yyL ‘ewsul) puelo
-[I®M dlwiouodq piesueH v Jebeuey Apadold pue sajeis3 ‘sdifiiyd uney - joulge) o} poday | 600Z 10 22 ulge) | ayj - 0} Jusdelpy pue
spooyinoqybiausa
woyawnajl/buisnoy/s
uoneoligndn rob-se
RUNWWOY MMM//:dNY
spooyinoqybiaN
awnsyn
Sawoy awnay
1pd-e|doadiap
|OJojAbBajengalenield
ogpueyyeaHbuisnoH/
€9¢¢/409.¥84958634
-oggacviy
%n°AoB-opsjuny@uopswws or -8841-0lvcldd
Bureq lews 10 £0Z88E 08710 'ON 9L | g/S8JAluopI/yN/N A0 xxxOWBYOS
-[I9 M [Be100S Myaanyo rM Jabeuepy ABajens BuisnoH ‘uopswwig or | Bopsjunymmm//idny | 6002 190 22 juIqen uosiadApueH
‘uoneledaid 3}n°Aobopsuny@®@dieys wioojen
Bureg-llom ul sseoo0ud [lews J0 L0E88E 08110 ON 9L S8JIAIBS
[ejuSWUOIIAUT maeagad uole}Nsuo) [euoneladQ jo Jojoaiiq ‘dieys wjooep SUON | 600z des /1 jouige) | uejdisiseyy usa4 1ealo
'6002 Jequiaydeg
U0l - (Bureg-jlopn 3n°AoB opsuny®@Jadno)) ansls saxauuy snouep
Buieq olwouod3) Aupniog llews 10 €01.88€ 08710 ON 8L - Hodau 19bpnq
-[I°\ 2lwou0o] s1aboy A | pue MaIAIBAQ S90IAIBG |elouBUIH JO peaH ‘4adno) ans)g sJeah snoinald | 600z des /1 jouIge) ABejes)s |eloueuly
}N°AoB-opsuny®@As|ewS puejfepn
Buraq dnoig |lews 10 ZzZ088s uone|siba Mmainay Aoljod
-[I9\ 2lwouoo] pJesueH v Buleslg [euau| 08%10 ON |21 Jouolos ‘Asjlews puelAepn Aoljod Bunsix3 | 600z des 21 jouIge) 90UE||I8AINS UBA0D
|sued Aunniog Joj[1ouno) uaye} aq Aq apew aq 0}
¥ MIIAIDAQ aAlINoaXg pajoejuod aq ued a|gejieAy 0} UOISIJ9pP | uoljepUdWIWOIAI uoIs193( 10}
jueA’|ay jueA’|ay uolje}nsuo?n 13210 JUBAI|AI MOH sjuawinodo(Q ajeq Juoisioag J35eNoalgng




uolne)Nsuo)

JO sjnsay uswnoo(q

N AoBropsiuny@welbulansls | g yoeouddy pallsjeld uoissiwgns

Buteg-|o M ‘uoneynsuod [lews 1o 00188€ 081710 'ON ue|d uonoy ealy ue|d uonoy ealy

[BjuSWUOIIAUT meaga Joj anouddy | |91 seoinieg Buluueld jo pesH ‘weibu| ans)s 1s9\\ uopbununy | 600Z AON 61 BUuIge) 1s9 A\ uopbununy

asuodsay

yn°Aobropsuny®@welbu| ans)s sladed punoibyoeg uolneynNsuo)

Buteg-|o M V433 0} esuodsau [lews 1o 00%88€ 081710 'ON MBIADY SSY 9yl Kioynjess

[BjuSWUOIIAUT maeaga OQH @nouddy | |91 sed1nes Buluueld jo pesH ‘weibu| ans)S - GSY paydopy 8yl | 600Z AON 61 BUuIge) MBINY SSY 9yl

uswnooQq

ue|d JuswdojanagQ

}N°A0B-opsuNy®@UuAqold pleyory SETENCI

Burag-jlopn uolje}NSuU0d [lews Jo QSH88E 08110 ON |91 Jaded pue AsdA9 suondo

[B]JUSWIUOIIAUT maeagga 211qnd Joj anoiddy Jabeueyy Ao1j04 Buluueld ‘uAgqoid pieyory suondQ pue sanss| | 600Z AON 61 juIqen 9]IS paJlajeld

Jue] pue swweliboid

}N°A0B-opsuNy®@UuAqold pleyory wswdojanag

Buiag-l1oM uole)NSuod [lews 1o 0SH88€E 081710 ON 191 }Jomawel pajeibaju|

[_jUBLIUOIIAUT maeaga Joj anoiddy Jabeue|y Aoljod Buluue|d ‘uAgqoid pleyory juswisaAu| [B20T | 6002 190 22 jouIge) pue apipA AJuno)

juswnoo(q bBuluueld

}N°A0B-opsuNy®@UuAgqold pleyory Aejuswalddng

Bureg-o uone}nsuoy [lews 1o 0E88€ 081710 ON I9L sue|d juswdojarsq suonnquod

[EJUSWIUOIIAUT meq gq 10} anoiddy Jebeuely Aoljod Buluue|q ‘uAgqold pieyory aliysuopbununy | 6002 120 22 jouiqe)n Buiuue|d yeiq

|sued Aunniog Joj[1ouno) uaye} aq Aq apew aq 0}
¥ MIIAIDAQ aAlINoaXg pajoejuod aq ued a|gejieAy 0} UOISIJ9pP | uoljepUdWIWOIAI uoIs193( 10}
jueA’|ay jueA’|ay uolje}nsuo?n 13210 JUBAI|AI MOH sjuawinodo(Q ajeq Juoisioag J35eNoalgng




}N°AoBopsuny®)||eg uowis

juswdojaneq

Bulaq spjoukay [lews 1o 6088€ 08110 'ON |91 Saijuad Joj |esodoud -
-l |e100S oasIn alnsia ‘Jabeuey [eJBULY) ‘[|]og UOWIS BUON | 600z 22Q /I jouIgeD | asjua) ainsia oAl 1S
2)]
N AoB-opsuny@sdifiiyd ynay
Bureq - [lews J0 09¢88€ 08710 ON I8L spoday xxxUBId
-[I°\ 2lwouoo] pJesueH v Jabeuely Auadoid pue sajejs3 ‘sdijiyd yiey JouIge) snoinald | 600z 224 L1 jouIgen swabeuely 19ssy
swnooQq
3}N°AoB opsuny®@uiqold pleyory uoissiwugng
Bulag-l1o M uole)Nsuod [lews 1o 0S88E 08110 "ON 191 uswnooQq uswabeuep
[ElUBWIUOIIAUT mea gq oliqnd Jo} anoiddy Jebeuely Aoljod Buluue|q ‘uAgqold pieyory uondQ pauslald | 600Z AON 61 jouiqe)n juswdojaneq
sJapio }N°A0B-opsuNy®@UuAqold pleyory
Buieg-o ayj uo uopsod [lews 1o 0E88€ 081710 ON I9L suoneynsuoy
[BjUBLIUOIIAUT maaga s,DQH @sJopu3] Jabeue|y Aaljod Buluue|d ‘uAgqoid pleyory "9UON | B00Z AON 61 juigen | siepiQ Alojniels Ly
|sued Aunniog Joj[1ouno) uaye} aq Aq apew aq 0}
¥ MIIAIDAQ aAlINoaXg pajoejuod aq ued a|gejieAy 0} UOISIJ9pP | uoljepUdWIWOIAI uoIs193( 10}
jueA’|ay jueA’|ay uolje}nsuo?n 13210 JUBAI|AI MOH sjuawinodo(Q ajeq Juoisioag J35eNoalgng




This page is intentionally left blank

10



Agenda ltem 5

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 15" SEPTEMBER 2009
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)

CARE QUALITY COMMISSION
(Report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 In January 2009, the former Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery)
endorsed for submission to the Care Quality Commission a response to their
consultation on their draft Enforcement Policy. At the time, Members of the
Panel requested that a representative of the Commission should be invited to
a future Panel meeting to enable Members to understand better the
Commission’s role and how it fits into the wider health service framework.

1.2 A review of the Council’s democratic structure which came into force in May
2009, resulted in this item being transferred over to the work programme for
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being). Councillors Mrs K E
Cooper, S J Criswell, J E Garner, Mrs P A Jordan, J M Sadler and P G
Mitchell, were Members of the former Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service
Delivery) when the original discussions on this matter took place.

2, CARE QUALITY COMMISSION

2.1 Since its establishment in April 2009, invitations have been extended to the
Commission’s regional office in Cambridge to attend a Panel meeting.
Unfortunately, the Commission has declined the Panel’s invitation and has
drawn attention to their website (http://www.cqc.org.uk), where there is a vast
range of information available.

2.2 Details of an event hosted by the Commission, which was held on 1% July
2009 in Cambridge, had been circulated to Panel Members. Unfortunately,
representatives from the Panel were unable to attend the event due to prior
commitments.

2.3 Whilst it is disappointing that the Care Quality Commission are unable to
address the Panel at its meeting, it has recently been reported in the Local
Government Chronicle that the Commission has been in talks with the
Department of Health about plans to suspend a range of its activities, such as
hygiene inspections, in order to deal with an increase in its workload as a
result of the flu pandemic. In the circumstances it is probably not
unreasonable that the Council’s invitation has been declined. As a substitute
a guide to the Commission is attached at Appendix A.

2.4 After consultation with the Chairman, it has been agreed that a letter should
be sent to the Commission asking them to respond to a number of issues
which were raised by the Panel at the time it considered the Commission’s
Enforcement Policy. A draft letter is attached as at Appendix B.

11



3. RECOMMENDATION
3.1 The Panel is
RECOMMENDED
to consider and comment on the contents of the letter in
Appendix B for submission to the Care Quality Commission.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Minutes and Reports of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) held on
2" December 2008 and 6" January 2009.

Progress Reports of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being) dated 2™
June and 7" July 2009

Contact Officer: Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer
(01480) 388006

12



s
g -
= P

i CareQuality
e Commission

e
2

| About the
~ Care Quality
Commission

¥
¥
fr '

&







The Care Quality
Commission (CQC)
is the independent

regulator of all health
and adult social care
in England.

We regulate all health and adult social
care services in England, whether
they're provided by the NHS, local
authorities, private companies or
voluntary organisations. And, we
protect the interests of people held
under the Mental Health Act.

We make sure that essential quality
standards are being met everywhere
care is provided, from hospitals to
private care homes, and we help them
to improve. We promote the rights
and interests of people who use
services and we have a wide range of
powers to take action if services are
unacceptably poor.

About the Care Quality Commission 1

15



Our vision is of high-quality health

and social care which:

« supports people to live healthy and independent
lives;

« helps individuals, families and carers make informed
decisions about their care; and

« responds to individual needs.

Our mission is to make care better

for people, by:

« regulating health and adult social care services
to make sure services are high quality and safe,
encouraging improvement and stamping out
bad practice;

« protecting the rights of people who use services,
particularly the most vulnerable and those held
under the Mental Health Act;

« providing accessible, trustworthy information on
the quality of care and services so people can make
better-informed decisions about their care and so
that those who arrange and provide services can
improve them; and

« reporting to the public on how commissioners
and providers of services are improving the quality
of care and providing value for money.

2 About the Care Quality Commission

16



By high-quality care,
we mean care that:

« is safe;

« has the right outcomes, including clinical
outcomes (for example, do people get the right
treatment and are they well cared for?);

« is a good experience for the people who use it,
their carers and their families;

« helps to prevent illness, and promotes healthy,
independent living;

« is available to those who need it when they need
it; and

« provides good value for money.

R 7

- o~



Our aim is to make sure
better health and social care
is provided for everyone,
whether that’s in hospital,

in care homes, in people’s own
homes, or anywhere else that
care is provided.

We do this by:

« registering, inspecting and requlating health and
adult social care services;

« protecting the interests of people held under the
Mental Health Act;

« working with those who provide services and those
who arrange services locally (commissioners) towards
improving those services;

« giving individuals, families and carers clear
information about what care is available and the
quality of services provided;

« taking action where services are unacceptably poor;

« reporting on how people arrange services locally to
make sure high quality services are provided; and

« involving people who use services, and their families,
in our work.

Throughout all of our work we focus on the rights,
interests and experiences of people who use services.
Our priority is to improve what happens to them as a
result of the care they receive.

4  About the Care Quality Commission

18



One regulator of
health and adult
social care helps
to make sure there
are consistent
standards.

Bringing together the independent
regulation of health and adult
social care

We bring together the regulation of health and adult
social care in England. Before 1 April 2009 this work
was carried out by the Healthcare Commission, the
Mental Health Act Commission and the Commission
for Social Care Inspection.

Having one requlator of health and adult social care
helps to make sure there are consistent standards of
quality across all services. It also helps to improve the
way hospitals, care homes and social service providers
work together for the benefit of the people who use
their services.

By providers we mean those who actually provide
services — for example hospitals and care homes.

About the Care Quality Commission 5

19



Registering with CQC

From April 2009 independent health care and adult
social care services are registered with us under
existing rules. And for the first time, NHS providers
such as hospitals and ambulance services must be
registered with us to show they are protecting people
from the risk of catching infections such as MRSA.
From April 2010 a new registration system means
that health and adult social care providers must be
registered with us to show they meet a wide range of
essential quality standards. If they are not registered
with us, they will not be able to operate.

Registration allows us to give the public the
reassurance that, wherever they receive care or
treatment, they can expect essential standards of
quality of care. These standards make the system
fairer and clearer and they make it easier for providers
to be compared with one another.

6  About the Care Quality Commission

20



Ve

We encourage
improvements in
services by helping
to identify and
share good practice.

Working towards improving the quality
of health and adult social care services

We promote improvements in the quality of care
above and beyond essential quality standards. We do
this by working with people who arrange local health
and adult social care services — for example local
councils and primary care trusts (commissioners) and
those who provide them — for example hospitals and
care homes (providers).

We encourage improvements in services by helping
to identify and share good practice. Each year we
carry out a series of reviews and studies of different
aspects of care. They are guided by what people tell
us is important to them. Our reviews and studies
examine the entire service people receive, rather than
one part of it. For example, a review might follow the
experience of someone with dementia right through
from seeing their GP, to their referral to hospital and
then on to the social care support they might need
when they leave hospital.

Our reviews also focus on how well local health

and adult social care services are arranged, again

by looking at the entire service people receive.

Our assessments of this make a major contribution to
overall assessments of the quality of local services.
These overall assessments are called comprehensive
area assessments.

About the Care Quality Commission 7

21



‘ ‘) L e s SO W
= The assurance you need |
in health and social care







Checking that organisations are
meeting essential quality standards

As the health and adult social care regulator, our job is
to make sure that providers continue to meet essential
quality standards after they register with us. We do
this by:

« analysing and inspecting services;
« asking providers to assess themselves; and

« collecting information to help us monitor how
providers are performing.

If there is evidence of a serious and urgent problem
that is putting people at risk, we will investigate and
take immediate action if necessary.

10 About the Care Quality Commission

24



Our information
helps people to
judge the quality
of their local health
and adult social
care services.

Providing information about health
and adult social care services

Because we are independent, we can be relied on to
provide information which is fair, accurate, easy to
get hold of and which can be trusted. We report our
findings fairly and truthfully. We listen to service users
and providers. And we communicate our findings

with everyone concerned, from service providers to
policymakers and the public.

Our information helps people to judge the quality
of their local health and adult social care services.
It helps those who arrange and provide services to:

« compare their performance with others;

« see where improvement is needed; and

« learn from each other about what works best.

About the Care Quality Commission 11

25



Enforcing standards

- N If providers don’t meet essential quality standards,
We ask people to or if we think that people’s basic rights or safety
tell us about their are at risk, we take action. We have a wide range
experiences of care of enforcement powers, such as fines and public
services and to give warnings, and we have flexibility about how and
us their views. when to use them. We can apply specific conditions

in response to serious risks. For example, we can

L ) demand that a hospital ward or service is closed

until the provider meets safety requirements or is
suspended. Or, we can take a service off the register
if absolutely necessary.

Involving the public

Throughout our work we make sure that the voices

of people who use health and adult social care
services are heard. We ask people to tell us about their
experiences of care services and to give us their views.
We make sure they are at the heart of our reports and
reviews. In some cases we involve patients and their
carers directly in working alongside our inspectors to
give an expert user view of services.

12 About the Care Quality Commission

26



Human rights are
at the heart of
our work.

Our work and human rights

Human rights are at the heart of our work. We
promote and protect the rights and interests of
everyone who uses health and adult social care,
particularly the most vulnerable, for example people
who are held under the Mental Health Act.

Influencing policy and practice

We use our knowledge and experience of health and
adult social care to inform government policy and local
approaches to care. Through this work we make sure
that the voices of people who use services are heard.

About the Care Quality Commission 13

27



Where we are

Our London headquarters is at
Finsbury Tower, 103-105 Bunhill Row,
London EC1Y 8TG.

Our nine regions cover the same
areas as the Government Offices for
the Regions and Strategic Health
Authorities.

For more details on our regional
offices, please visit our website at
www.cqc.org.uk

How to contact us

Phone: 03000 616161
Email: enquiries@cqc.org.uk

Crystal
Mark

18125

Clarity approved by Ny
Plain English Campaign




APPENDIX B

Care Quality Commission
National Correspondence
Citygate

Gallowgate

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE1 4PA

Our Ref: CenS/HA

2" September 2009

Dear Sir / Madam,

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL’S OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)

In January 2009, Huntingdonshire District Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social
Well-Being) endorsed for submission to the Care Quality Commission a response to the
consultation on their Enforcement Policy. Whilst it was acknowledged by the Panel that
the Commission would not begin operating until 1%* April 2009, at the time, Members
decided that an invitation to attend a future Panel meeting should be extended to the
local branch of the Commission once it was up and running, to discuss its work. When
considering the Enforcement Policy, it became apparent to Members that the framework
in which the Policy would operate was complex and they wanted clarification on where
the document would fit into the wider health service framework and its links to other

health service bodies.

Since its establishment in April 2009, invitations have been extended to the
Commission’s regional office in Cambridge. Unfortunately this has been declined,
however an attempt to engage with the District Council has been made, as Panel
Members were invited by the Area Manager for the Eastern Region, Ms Barbara Skinner,

to attend an event hosted by the Commission in July 2009 as part of the Regional

29



Consultation on Registration. Whilst the invitation to this event was warmly welcomed by
the Panel, it is unfortunate that due to prior commitments, a representative from the

District Council was unable to attend the event.

| am therefore writing to you on behalf of the Panel to seek clarification on the following
issues which were raised at the Panel's meeting and | would be grateful if you could

respond in writing to the following questions:-

. How is the Commission promoted to health service providers? Are providers
aware of what the creation of the Commission will mean for them as
individual health organisations? What steps have you taken to ensure they
are aware of their responsibilities and the criteria against which they are to be
assessed? Do you have any evidence of the level of engagement /

commitment amongst health service providers to the new arrangements?

. The view has strongly been expressed that care services should be tightly
regulated. Has the introduction of the Enforcement Policy resulted in the
closure of any facilities to date on the grounds that they are not operating
satisfactorily? How many actions to closure facilities that are not operating

satisfactorily do you expect to take in an average year?

° Discussion has been held on the fact that financial penalties may be imposed
on facilities that are performing below the required standard. The concern is
that this could affect the level of patient care being delivered through the
diversion of funds away from much needed services that may be in high
demand. Is it the Commission’s practice to take into account the individual
circumstances of facilities on these lines when considering enforcement

action?

o What is the relationship between the Care Quality Commission and the Local

Involvement Network (LINk) system?

. Panel Members have noted the criteria for conducting a formal investigation;
however, there seems to be an inconsistency in Appendix A of the
Enforcement Policy in this respect. While it is indicated that direct contact
from service users might trigger an investigation, it is also stated that
individual incidents that have not been pursued through the appropriate

complaints procedure will not be investigated. Can you please clarify the

30



distinction between the circumstances that might lead to an investigation and

those that will not?

. The Panel has formed the view that a co-ordinated approach to enforcement
has not been demonstrated. In noting that working relationships will be
formed with some other enforcement bodies and organisations who already
have their own comprehensive systems and practices in place, the fear has
been expressed that this will this could create an excessively complicated
system, potentially resulting in delays in bringing enforcement actions to a
conclusion? What safeguards have been put in place to ensure this does not

occur?

May | take this opportunity to thank you in advance for taking the time to read this letter.
Should you require any further information or clarification on the above, then please do

not hesitate to contact me via the details below.

In the meantime, | look forward to receiving your response.

Yours sincerely,

Miss H Ali
Democratic Services Officer

Administration Division

01480 388006
Fax: 01480 388099
Email: Habbiba.Ali@huntsdc.qov.uk

CC - Ms Barbara Skinner, Area Manager, Eastern Region, Cambridge

31



This page is intentionally left blank

32



Agenda ltem 6

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 1ST SEPTEMBER 2009
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)

NHS CONSTITUTION
(Report by the Head of Head of Democratic and Central Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 As the Panel’s remit includes health matters, the purpose of this report is to
acquaint Members with the terms of the NHS Constitution.

2, NHS CONSTITUTION

2.1 The NHS Constitution was published earlier this year. It was one of a number
of recommendations in Lord Darzi’s report ‘High Quality Care for AIl' which
was published on the 60th anniversary of the NHS and set out a ten-year plan
to provide high quality care and service for patients in England.

2.2 As well as stating the purpose, principles and values of the NHS, the
Constitution brings together a number of rights, pledges and responsibilities
for staff and patients. These rights and responsibilities have been formulated
following discussions and consultations with staff, patients and public.

2.3 Subject to Parliamentary approval, all NHS bodies, and private and third-
sector providers supplying NHS services in England will be required by law to
take account of the Constitution in their decisions and actions. The
Government will have a legal duty to renew the Constitution every 10 years.
Changes cannot be made to the Constitution without consultation with staff,
patients and the public.

2.4 The core purpose and values of the NHS will be reinforced by placing a duty
on providers and commissioners of NHS services to have regard to the new
NHS Constitution. This legal duty is contained within the Health Bill. The
Health Bill also sets out the procedure for reviewing and amending the NHS
Constitution and handbook.

2.5 A handbook on the NHS Constitution provides NHS staff and patients with
information about the NHS Constitution. It acts as a guide to:

- patients’ rights and pledges;
- responsibilities of patients and the public and staff, and
- staff rights and NHS pledges to its staff.

At the back of the handbook is an appendix, which outlines the legal source
for both the patient and staff rights in the NHS Constitution. It has not been
reproduced here as it runs to 148 pages but it can be viewed here:
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/documents/di
gitalasset/dh _093415.pdf. However, a shorter guide is attached, which
outlines the main components of the Constitution and how it will be used.

33



3. CONCLUSION
The Panel is
RECOMMENDED
to note the contents of the report.
BACKGROUND PAPERS
NHS Constitution
NHS Constitution Guide
NHS Constitution Handbook

Contact Officer: A Roberts (01480) 388015

34



The NHS
Constitution

All you need to know about
how the NHS Constitution

affects you as a provider or
commissioner of NHS j

N

THE NHS

CONSTITUTION

the NHS belongs to us all

35



€1

£IX3U s, ey n m

saniqisuodsal djjgnd pue jusiled
sabpajd SHN pue siybu siusiled
}Je1S JO suoile1dadxg
sabipajd SHN pue sybu Jels
sonjeA SHN
(sanjen SHN aney am op AU
sa|dipund SHN
SHN 3yl o

uonRMNSUCD SHN Y3 03 SPIND

Jodai siy ul 1zieq pioT 4
POPUBLUILLIOIAI SEM UOIINIISUOD B JO Bapl 9y L

‘SHN 243 woJj 1dadxa ued siafedxey

pue sjuaied ‘jjels 1eym aoe|d suo ui Jayyabol
sbuiiq 3 *21qnd pue sjuaijed ‘jels 0} sisjjew
1eUM S108|Jo. 1By} paleald uaaq Sey UoIIniisuod)
SHN Ue ‘SHN ay3 o A103s1y ay} ul 3w} 35414 3Y3 404

¢NOA 10} ueBaW Y S0P JBUAA
ipaleald usaq ) sey MoH
¢UOINYISUOD SHN By} paau am op AYMm |
¢OP UONNISUOD SHN 343 SI0P 1eYM -
M SITBYM o

UOBMASUCD SHN BY3 0} punoibxdeq L

2

‘noA o0} Juena|al ale

1eyl suied asoy) sulejdxs — Ajjueysodw jJsow — pue
uoIINISUOD SHN 943 1Inoge uonew.oiul punolbydeq
NoA sanib 3 “J4e1s SHN 3e pawie s| 1343 siyL

2pIND iy} IN0qy

apinb s noqy | ¢




>=mo._ URIYM mwimm SHN mﬁ.m_aowa 3y} jo
11JouUaq 8y} o} Bupjiom JJe1s Jo uonedipap
pue wsijeuolssajold JUaIWWod 3y si 3

"pPa31eald sem
11 Moy pue 3 paau am Aym ‘saop 3} 1eym
pue s| UoIINIISUOD SHN dY3 3eym suie|dxa 1
"S1USWINDOP Paje|ad S} pue uolin}iisuod SHN
9y 01 UOI}INPOJIUI U SapIA0Id UOIIaS SIY ]

uonnisuoc) SHN
9U1 01 punoibpeg |




‘suoidadxa Burispisuod
10} sassanoid pue sbnip mau uo suoisap Adijod
Buipuny BulsAod AjIOYS panssi aq ||IM dUepIng
"(IDIN) 2U3|[8X3 [edIUI|D PUB Y)[esH 1o} S1njisul

[euoneN ayy Agq pastesdde ‘14 jou Jo ‘Jou ale jey}
sjuawj}eal) pue sbnip jo Buipuny ayj uo suoisPap
Jualedsuen pue [euolies axew S| Dd d|ay o1 s|qge|iene
ale suondaaip Aroinyels pue sajdipund buiping

"SalNP Mau sy} bunuswa|dwi 1o siaAg)

31 JO BWOS 1IN0 5135 PUE BJ8 SBIINP MU JIBY}L Jeym
suiejdxa aouepinb ay 1 1ybu syl Jo uoneuswa|dul

AU Yum wiayy djpy 01 s10d 404 8duepinb panss| sey
jesH Jo usuinledaq syl ybu mau siyl Loddns (s1Dd)
sisniy ated Alewud o) s3eys jo Alejainas ayl woly
suoldaaig bulpuig Ajjeba) map "UoI3EULIONU] pUE
ad1oyd 03 IybBL Mmau e S3YSI|geISS UOINYISUOD) SHN 3yl

'suied sl 10 Yoea JO Saf|iqisuodsal pue sjos 3y}
puUe SHN 941 JO aINidNnAs ay) Jo Alewwns e sapinoid
U1y “AJIGeIUNODY SHN JO JusLUISIelS 3y L

“UOINHISUOD) 3YL Ul pastewlwns ale 1ey)
Salligisuodsal pue SyUSLLIWWOD ‘s)ybil 3y} Jo s|ie1ap
Jayuny sanlb pue sieak a1y A1ans 1ses| 1e pajepdn aq
1SNUW YDIYM “UoINIISUOD) SHN 3y} 01 YOOoqpueH 3y

L]

‘9)isoddo pajielap ale asayl
O 3WOS "uonNISUOD SHN ayi apisbuoje peal aq
ued 1By} S}USWNDOP Pa)eIdosse Ay |elanss a1e alayl

38

'sieah g A19As JusWUIRAOD

3y} Ag pamausal 9 1SNW J[3S1 UOIRNIIISUOD dy3 pue
‘UoI3N}ISUOD SHN dY3 01 paebal aAey 1SN SBDIAIDS
SHN BuiA|ddns saipoq Jayio pue suonesiuebio SHN ||V

‘wiayy 0} sabpajd s,SHN 2Y3 pue 2iignd ay) pue syusijed
‘1JE3S JO sanljigisuodsal pue spybl ay3 sutejdxa osje 3

"SUOISIDOP I¥eW pue e pjnoys SHN 3y moy apinb jeyy
sanjeA pue sajdipuud ay3 1IN0 195 UOIINIISUO) SHN 3YL

(A SHEYMN

AHSHeYAL | 9



"SUOISDBP e pue e
pINoys SHN auj jo suied jle
Moy apinb 0} senjea pue

sa|dpund 1no 53188 <-

"SHN =43

13pun aAlsdal pnoys Aayy
spuswwodas Apog Alosiape
[BUOIIEU SY] 1BY] SUOBUIDDeA
3y} 9AI3031 0} Wb |yl pue
34D 113y} INOge SSDI0LYD el
01 1ybu 3y} sjdwexs Jo} —
sjuaned Joj spybi mau awl}
3S41} @Y} 104 1IN0 5336 (-

"SIUSUIUOIIAUS
BuIyiom pue sadialas aroidwl
01 sabpa|d SHN 8yl ai:9ym
suie|dxa OS|e UOANLISUOD YL
‘playdn uaag Jou aAey siybu
INoA jeul [994 NoA 11 op 01
1eyMm sutejdxa pue dignd ay}
pue syuaied ‘}yeis 1o} s3ybul
bBunsixa |je s|ieiad <

‘Aed oy Ayjige

S,|ENPIAIpUI Ue 10U ‘pasu
[e21UI> UO paseq Si SADIAIRS
SHN O} Ssa0Dde 18yl pue
‘Jle sn o3 sbuojaq SHN
3y} 18y} suuuo) <

*$324N0531 SHN O asn 3s3q AJaa

ay1 ew o3 op ued Jljgnd ay}
pue sjusned ‘JJeis 1eym tesp
1 $3yew pue sapijigisuodsal
5,0U0AIBAd saquIsaq ¢

“Wway) jo pasdadxs

S| 1eYM PUB SHN 31 Woi}
10adxe ued A3yl 1Ry SMOU
auokIana aaym ‘diysiaulied
uo paseq diysuonej. e —
sjuaned pue jjels usamiaq
diysuone[ai mau e

}JO siseq @y} swiog ¢

"SHN 243 Wodj 1oadxe

ued siakedxel pue sjusied
‘11e1s 1eym adeyd auo ui
1ay3abo) sbuug <

}Op UONNIASUOD
SHN 3} S20P 1BYAN




"syuaijed Jo 1sa183ul 3y}

ul 19e 0} poddns pue s|joo}
‘9DUBPIJUOD 8Y1 ARY pue O}
paus)si] AjpAide pue pajsniy
29 pInoys jjels jje yaiym
Ul UOISIA B N0 $185 )} <+

"W} JO pa1dadxa Si Jeum
Moy Wiay) bums| ‘SHN sy
ui 34ed a1ayy Aejd oignd sy
pue sjuaned ‘jyeys sdjay 3] ¢

‘'NnoA 01

Jueliodwl 3SoW aJe 1ey} Sanss!
asoy) buissaippe 0} SHUUoD
pue aied Ayjenb-ybiy
Buipinoad uaym aduaiapjip
Ay} aew Ajjead eyl jjeis
si 31 Jeyy sasiubodal 3| ¢

“JaW Jou 3Je suoledadxs
13y} Jl op 01 Jeym pue ‘o
pajue ate Asy) Jeym
sjuaned pue jjeis s|[a3 } <

“19Aedxe} ay} 4oy Asuow
10§ 3N[eA pue — saIAISS
SHN 234} ‘Ayljenb-ybiy

2INsua o} swie 3} <

"yeais Aq

pabueyd aq 3,ued SHN ay1 05
‘(o11gnd 8y} pue syuaned ‘jyeis
Buinsuod) sieak g Aions
UORNIAISUOD) SHN 2Y} Maual
1SNW JUSWUIBAOL) 3y "BW0d
01 suonesauab o) SHN a2y}
JO ainny ayj seindas 3 <

¢uonnInsuo; SHN
9L pasu am op AUAA

£UONMASUOD SHN 3U} paau am op AYm | 01

40



ijgnd ay} pue syuaned

'1J1S JO SMBIA 3y} BUI88S INOYUM UOINIISUOD

3 ay1 abuUBYD 1aAsU Ued JUSUIUIBA0D ay1 ‘Apueriodul)

et 31NN} 3y} Ul dojaAap [jiM UOINLISUOD 3yl Aem sy Ui
gt 9|04 JurLIOdU| UB SABY O] 3NUIIUOD ||IM UOREINSUOD

. & | "} JUBAM OYM 350U} ||B J0J 1SI1USp SHIN Ue 0}
e 507 5920 apiA0Jd 0} JUSLUHWIWOD M3U B 10} paXse (-
_ 'SHN 943}

pue ‘adioyd Jey} poddns
$S0.I0€ }4e1S 000’6 UBY3 J0W BulA|OAUl J1e1s 01 Sidliew

L 0} UoNeULIojUI 3AY 0} 1YBl mau e apnpul 0}

s ot 1 BuipuaIx® Aq 3di0U 0} Y6 3YL UO NG < 1BYM 03Ul YdJB3SaI WOL) WD aARY 4jels 0} sobpejd ay L M
'suoijeuIeA *3)04 uepodwi ue pade|d osje aaey ‘(s1iadxa Jaylo pue
PapUBILIOIRI AI3D3) O} WYBL MBU e 0} P3| < sanLeYd ‘sainoyine jexoj ‘suoliesiuebio usied se yons)
, ) SHN Y3 3n0ge aled pue Ul PaAjoAUl 818 OYM S|enplalpul
egsiof sfipayd S pALER PUR PSUEqUELS pue suonesiuebio Jaylo pue (suoiun pue sisny
'SDIAIBS SHN 2imny ||e 'saba||0D) [eAoy By} se Yyons) SHN Y3 JO saAijeluasaldal
uidispun [im eyl senjea SHN ay1 adeys padjay < J2Y10 Ylim suonejnsuo) aignd ayy pue syuaned ‘jjeis jo
abues SpIM B YHIM UO[}B}NSUOD pue Ydleasald ‘suolissndsip
‘Ao Jejndied Uj "UONIISUOD [eUl) 8y usyibuans Jo 1eah e 1sowje JO 1 nsal 8y} sl UOIIN}ISUCD SHN 8yl

0} padjay aAey paysljgnd Sem UoINLISUOD 1jelp

By} DUIS UOREHNSUO) B Ul Passaidxa SUOMIdo Sy | m. U@H@@LU u @@Q
11 Sey MOH

- ¢P1B340 U33q ) SBY MOH | 71



"SHN 3y anoidwil Ajjenunuod
o1 Jayiabio yiom o1 dgnd ayy
pue siusied ‘Jjeis dipy |[IMm
pue jje1s pue syusned yum
SUOISSNDSIP SAISUSIX3 JO }NS_l
3yl Sl uolNUIsuoD SHN =yl

‘Ajqisuodsal sadines SHN

asn pue syuawulodde deay

0} Ajjigisuodsal e pue a210y3
11241 JO 49 e yum Ja)sibal 0}
1ybu e aAey dignd ayy pue
sjuaned ‘ajdwexa Jo4 Jusned
e se saljigisuodsal pue syybu
J1pads 0} palojiel ale Asyi 1ng
'sInoA se sanjea pue sajdipud
awes ay} aleys sabpajd pue
syybu dignd pue yusiied ay |
"A[9ADBHD SI0W HIOM SHN B4}
djay 03 op ued d|gnd ay) pue
syusned sbuiyy ayl saqLsap
os|e 1] dljgnd ay} pue sjusied
01 SHN 941 Aq sabpa|d Jo 135

e pue syybu [ebs) s1usied
20e|d SUOC Ul UMOP S)9S OS|e
uonnisuo) ay| sebpald
pue s3ybil syuaned <

J1 uo 1odal jIm pue “AsAIns
4els 2y} ybnouyy painsesiu se
UOIDBJSIIeS JJR1S JOHUOW ||IM
uoIssiwwoD Alengd aied ay}
‘piemuoy. bulon “ieak siyy Asnuns
}Je1s ay1 oyl paresodiodul
u99q ARy ‘Ude} ale }jels O}
sabpajd oyl YDIYM WOl *}1els
0} SiaeW 1eym, o} bunejal
suonsany ‘noA oy sabpaid
uo ssaiboud BulLloHUO <

“uonewoUl
[euostad Jo Ayjenuaplyuod
ay1 13104d 0} Ainp e aney
noA ‘sjdwexa 104 "14e1s JO

Jaquisw e se sannp [eba)
INoA 1no sAe| uoiINISUOD) 3y}
BWI BWES Y1 1y “oMmaLLe
1eJued e pue Aed ey
‘Juswiealn |enba pue ey 01
Bunejas sybu ajdwiexs 1o}
‘ale sybu syl 1BYM [IBlap

ul 1no sAe| yoogpuey ayi

pue syybu asay} Jo suile ay}
SaSLIBLLLUNS UOIINIISUOD) 3y
19y3eboy 3ybnoiq uasq
aney syybu jeba) snok
‘awif} 1sd1j 3 404 <

LOfeN[eAs [enuue By} Ul

‘uonesiueblo [edoj
ay1 jo asodind pue juids
3y} 01 pa.Jojie] Ing sanjen

|RUONEU 3y} U0 Bumelp
‘san|eA paulwialap Ajjedo| umo
S)l ysaupa. pue dojeasp osje
im uonesiuebio yoe3 “Ayubip
pue 10adsal yum — sjuaiied
pue senbeajjod — |enplaipul
yoea buneals; ‘sjduiexa Jo}
‘apnpul asay ignd pue
syuaned ‘pjels yim padojpnsp
‘san|en SpPIM-SHN JO }os e
Aq payioddns ate sejdipund
pue sabpad ayl <

M ‘9|duiex 104 "nok jo
pa12adxa SI 1eym sulejdxs
uoIMSUOD SHN 3y} pue “Aejd
0} 1ed e aney noA ‘uinjal uj
‘Sal|ILey JIay) pue syusned o}
SIDINISS I2JeS pue Jd11aq JaASp
03 sAem 1s966ns o} Jieis ||e
Jamodws pue ‘syuswsbuelle
Buryiom diysisulied |edo] pue
suonesiuebio anejuasaldal
113y yBnouy} pue Ajenpiapul
‘apinold A3yl SBDIAISS BU} pue
Wiay} 10841 1BY1 SUOISPap

ul jye1s abebus 01 SHWWOD
SHN 9y} ‘s|dwiexa Jod

‘sjusied InoA Joy aled Ayljenb
-ybiy apiroid ued noA 1eyy
1aplo ur noA yum paubisap
saoe|dyiom Aujenb-ybiy

apIA0Id 0] JUBLUHWILIOD
apIM-SHN Ue Juasaidal sabpajd
asay] 'noA oy sabpa|d

Sa)yew uolN}Isuo) 3yl <

;NOA Jo} ueauw
H S0P 1eYM

JNOA JO} UBSW 11 S30P 1BYM | Tl

42



sjusned pue els ussmiaq
sdiysuorieas 1oj siseq e
apiroid 1eyy sanijiqisuodsal
juaned diy1dads s1si| 3} ¢

"AINU@d 1S Z |y} Ul

SHN 2y} apinb pue uoissed
axdsul 01 sanjeA apIM-SHN
JO 39S e saysijqesa } ¢

"$9J0J 1Y} Ul JJe1s 10}

Auep st aiay 1ey} os ‘siusned
10} Op [IM SHN 343 Jeym JO
juswaje)s Jea)d e saysignd
uonn}Isuo) SHN sYyL <

"SHN 3y}
UIypm saijiqisuodsal pue sajol
saljLep yaium ‘Apjiqeaunodny
SHN 40 juswaiels

9y sednpoJul } «-

“3A1DRY8 pUE e} SIe Jeyl

‘A1ajes pue

Bulag-jam ‘yijesy srouioid
1ey} spuswuciAue Bupjiom
Ayenb-ybiy buipinoid 0y
JUSLIILLIWO) € SWLILJUO0D ) &

"sgol 1isul 10}

Buiuies; pue wswdolsrsp
|euosiad ‘sqof buipiemal
‘saiIqisuodsal pue s9jo.l
123 yum 4jers buipiaoad
0} SHN @Y} SHWwWod 3 <

‘apinoid Asy}

SOINIDS DY} PUB Wisy] 123}
1841 SuoIspap ul jjels abebua
0] JUBWIWILWO) B N0 5)3S
uoinIsuo) SHN 3yl <

‘syuaned JO $359433UI B3 Ul 108 0} BDUIPIU0D A} Ay
pue 03 paualsi| A|]aAnde aq ‘paisni} g pjnoys jjels
[[E Y2IYM Ul UOISIA B INO 5195 UORNHISUOD SHN dYL

{NOA 1O} UBBW 1 530D 1BYAA | 9L

43



"sanj|igisuodsal
JIBY1 pUB W3y} 0} SJUSWHWWOD SHN

‘s)ybLl A9y} — d1jgnd ayy pue sjusied <
'saigisuodsal Jisyl pue wsyl

01 sabpajd SHN 'SIybu JIBYL — Jje1s <

‘sonjeA SHN «

‘saidpund SHN <

‘SHN 94} <«

44

1N0ge SABS UORNIISUOD SHN dY1 1BYM 1IN0 S13S |
“UOIINIISUOY) SHN dU3 Jo 1ed ypes sutejdxe
pue sasUelwns apinb syl Jo UoRdas siyl

UORMIISUOD SHIN
3UJ. 01 3pIND) 7

uchMsUS) SHN Uk 01 eping | 8L



; ‘2d1oyd jo siahojdwa
_ 2 0} Buiwie s1dPIA0d PUB SISUOISSILULIOD YIIM ‘saDe|dyiom
_a Ayjenb-ybiy saunbai aied Aujenb-ybiH adualajip sy} xew
i Aj|eai 18yl sanas SHN 2yi ajdoad ayi Jo 1ausg ay) Joj buptiom

'SUONESIUED.O JOY235-PiY) P1S JO UONEIIP3aP puUe WSIjeuoIssajoid JUsW}IluIod sy} si
10 91eAud “dijgnd Ul Jay1aym ‘Bunpiom ale Asyl JSASISYM HEIS JO UOREIPSP P L ks s

1JB1S SI9A0D )| SIaAo|dwa JIBY) pUB 3IOM SHN [edIUlD-uou I0 1SOW J3)1eW 1eYM 3Je UoISSedLlod pue
[ea1ul Buiop ess jje o} saidde uonnusuo) SHN 3y L ‘ssaiboid 3JED UBYM ‘Pasu uewNy diseq JO SaLull 18 SaAl| ANO S3YIN0} |
pue dojaAsp 01 saniunioddo pue ‘aied Jsallap 0} Hoddns pue “Yyeay aroldull pue SaAI| aAes O} ||y pue abpajmouy uewny
Buiuiely ‘sjool sy} aARY oM 1e 33adsal YU palead) 3] 10 sjang) 1saybiy auyy Buibulig '2duais JO SYWI| BU} 1e SHIoM |
1SNW A3y L ‘03 pauaisl] AjpAnde pue psisni} 8q O} paau A3y} “SOAI| INO JO PUS 3y} O] UBD 9/ SE ||aM Se AR)S 01 'JaA0D3)
‘Siy} Op 0] ‘siualjed JO S)S3USIUI BY} Ul 1B O} SDUSPIUOI pue AjInj 1,UBD 3M UBUM ‘PUE ||I 318 8M USYM 13133q 136 0} ‘j|lam
wopaall 3yy yum ‘sqol ajiymyiiom pue buiplemal aney A|jeoisAyd pue Ajeusw dasy o} sn Bunsoddns ‘buiag-||am pue

PINOYS $4€3S |[e 124} UOISIA 3L} SBUIINO UORNHISUCD SHN BYL yyeay Jno arcidwl 03 31343 s 3 °sn o ||e 03 sbuojaq SHN 3yl

SHN =YL

1z | SHN =YL | 07

45



"saipiold pue aduewllogiad S1l siUNIdS pue
2auanN|ul 0} dUBLD 3L sn saAIB pue A]|edo| suoisidap
S]1 JO 150W Saye) 1| — SaAJIs 1 Jey) siusned pue
S3MIUNWWO “2l|gnd 341 O} 3|geIUN0I. S| SHN 3y L

‘Alie} pue Ajgisuodsal s92in0sal S,SHN

a1 95N 01 aney am ‘sdueApe Abojouyda) pue
2BP3MOUS| DIJIUBIDS pue Jabuo| aAl| 8M Sy
“S9DIN0SaA AUULL JO JSN S|CRUIRISNS pUE Jiey
‘2A11D34J9 1SOW 3y} pue Asuoll Slakedxe) 10}
anjen 15aq buipinoid 0} PSINLILIOD S| SHN YL

‘uonejndod JapIm 3y} pue SaIHIUNWILOD [B30]
‘suaied Jo S1SaIalul 8y} Ul suonesiuebio
12410 yum diysiaupied Ul pue saliepunog
[euonesiuebio ssoie J3y1abo) SYIOM SHN YL

&

“JUNOJe OJUl uaxye)

3q p|noys saoualsjald pue spasu [enplalpul

asoym siauyied se Ing ‘Juswieal) Jo syuaidnal

anlssed Se U3as aq 10U PINOYS Sjualled "sialed

1124} pue saljiwe; Jidy} ‘syusned jo seduaisaid
pUB Spaau 3y} 133|}a4 1SNU S8DIAIBS SHN <

‘syuaned JO JUaWIeal} PuUe 34D ayl Se ||am se
‘1je1s Jo Hoddns pue Juswdolaasp syl buipnpul
'S30p 11 1Y} ||B Ul WSI[EUOISSSj0Id pue 33Ud||3DX3

Jo splepuess 1s8ybly a1 o1 saudse SHN 3YL <

‘Jusweljled Aq

PAUOHDURS SADURLSWINDID pajiwi| Ul }daxa 'sal}

ale sadIAlas SHN ed 01 Ajljige s,[enplaipul Ue 10U
‘P3U [EDIUID UO Paseq SI SadIAIRS SHN 0} SV <

‘31|24 Jo uolbljal ‘uonejusLo [enxas ‘sbe ‘Aujigesip
"3kl Japusb Jo aAdadsalll ‘e 0} a|ge|ieae
3DIAIS aAIsusy1dwod e sapiroid SHN 3yl <

"SUOISD3P 3XeW pue aneyaq 0] pailadxe ale —

suonesiuebio JNoA pue NoA — GHN ay3 jo spied
|le moy apinb 1eyl sejdiuiid usaas aie aiayl

so|dpuud SHN

sa|dnund SHN | 77

46



SZ |

-21ignd 2y} pue syuaied ‘}iels YHm uoneynsuod pue
yoJeasal Jo ssa0id BuOo| e WoJ) SW0D dAeY SANeA By |

W04} DWOD SaN|eA 2y} Op 2I3YM

‘BUIABD| INOUE SSB| HUILY <

pue ‘uonesiueblo
ay) Aqg ss200ns 1eyl ul panioddns
3J0W pue ‘|nyssaons Ajjleuosiad 10w 33} <-

‘uoijesiuebio ay} 01 AIBuolis SI0W PO <

‘sape|dylom pue
sqol JNo I UoI}de)SIeS Jsjesib ssaidxa <

19M ‘UD1ell San|eA jiels

pue uonesiuebIo Usypn “swes) pue suonesiueblo
SHN [e00] A pausaJjai 10 padojRAsp a4 [|im 1eyl
sanjeA [e20] 3yl Juswa|dwod senjeA 3pIM-SHN 341
'$1511eW } aIaym pue uaym ssodind paleys yum
ajesado 0} SINUIUOD SHN 3U} eyl a4nsud Asy L
‘Mmolb Wopaal) |euolssajold pue Awouoine

[B20] Se Juejioduui 2J0W W03 SaNeA PaeysS

sanjeA paJeys

‘suonesiuebio Jano sson shkemyied jusijed usym

juenaja. AlgjnonJed si siy) “suonedidse paleys aA3iyde 0}
uoljesado-0d pue spiemisyje uonejuawajdul ‘pueya.104aq
a1eqap pabebus 10) MOjje 18y} punolb uowwod pue jsnii
JO SPUOQ 3y} 31eaJD PoolsISpUN A|DPIM dJe Jeyl sanjen
paJeys ‘apeuw g 0} suoisap Yybno) aie 34343 UBYM
-£1M3UD3 1517 341 03Ul 11 9pInB ued pue SHN 3y} uf uolssed
aandsul pies ajdoad jey) sbuiyi asoyy 3109|481 sanjen ay L

;San|eA SHN
aney am op AYUAA

¢S3N[eA SHN BreY am 0p AUM | 172

47



I81Y1|eay SINUNLILIOD INO PUB SBA[BSINO

Buiew u Aejd o} Hed e aney [le am 1ey} 3siubodal SN
"saniunLioddo ,SIBYJ0 S1SEM SM S8DIN0SBI J)SEM SM
USUM 1BY1 PUB USe] 2¢ O] aAY SUOISIDaP JNdiIp Jeul
‘djay aJow pasu a|doad awios jey} 1daxde spn ‘pulyaq
1J3| JO PAPNPXa S| APOgOU 31NS S pue AJUNLUIWIOD
3|0YM 3U} JO 11JBUSC 2] IO} SB2IN0SI N0 BN SN
SJUNO0D suoAiang

"SaLepuNog
jeuones|ueblo a10jaq salHUNLIWOD pue sjuaned jo
spasu 8y} Ind 9AA 'SHIN Y} SpISIno sjeuoissajoid pue
S3ILUNLLIOD ‘saljiwey} ‘siaied ‘syusned ‘jiels o} Ino
Buiyoeal Aq ‘op am Buiyihisna ul1siiy sjusied Ind Spn
sjuaned Jo} 18ylaboy bunjiopn

"UOI1EAOUU] PUB Sjuawanoidudl 331495 “Bdideld [ealulp ul
Se Upnw se 1211aq saAj| s,21doad axew 1eyy sbuiyy
AepAiana ayy Ul — 1l PUlj 9M JSARIBUM WSIeuoIssajo.d
puUE DUB||IX3 3N[EA 3AA "SHN 2y} JO S2ouaLIadxd
s,9doad pue Buiag-jam pue yieay sroidull 01 3ALS 3N
saAl| Buinoadwy

"aleD aM 3SNEI3Q ‘Pase 3g O} JIEM 10U Op 3AA “Bpisbuole
HIOM PUB SAIS DM BSOU] J0J BWI) pul} SAA “BuLiayns
IARI[DJ PUB HOHOD SAID 0} ‘|[eWsS JISASMOY ‘Op UBD aM
sBUILL DU 40} YDIeas 3N "PRU Jo AJsixue ‘sssuisip ‘uled
s,uossad Loea 0} Ssaupuly pue Ayuewny yum puodsal ap
uoissedwo)

"S355920NS N0 UO PlINg pue sayelsiul Jno
WOoJ} B3| "yoeqpas) sUI0d[aAM aAA "UOIIeDIUNWIWOD
poob pue diAIas ajgepuadap ‘Aljigeiunosde Kbyl
|eiabeuew pue [euocissajoid ‘Anjenuspljucd A1ajes
-aw A1ena ybu saiseq ayy 186 o1 Buiaugs pue Ayjenb
uo Bunsisul Ag sn ul paoejd 1snil 8yl Uiea spp

aJed jo fyjenb o) Juswiiwiwo)

"Op 1,ued pue
UBD 9M 1BYM pue M3IA JO Juiod Jno INoge 1sauoy
ale apn ‘AjsnoLias Aes 0} ey SISYI0 1eYM el 3N
'S} pue saiyjige ‘spasu ‘sanuoud Jisy) puelsiapun
0] %3S PUR 94| Ul SJUSWHUWIWOD pue suonesidse
112y1 10adsal ‘[enpiaipul ue se uosiad (2. anjeA apn
Ayubip pue padsay

san|eA SHN

sanjeA SHN | 9¢

48



‘playdn usaq jou sey bl e eyl 34 st Y
Ssalpal yaas/aaueAslib jeulsiul ue asies ued <

pue {UoeUILILIDSID WO} 891}
S| 1y} Juswieas} [enba pue lief sAledal <

“ylomauwely 1oenuod pue Aed Jlej e saey <

'92U3|0IA Jo BulA|Ing “Juawsseley wolj aai)
— suonIpUod bupjiom Ayyesy pue ajes aaey <

RENRIEIN

oIl adoad 1ey3 Aem ay3 yum pue sjusijed Jo

SpasU U} YIIM JUS1SISUoD ‘safyjuniioddo Buiiom
3|3 YHm 1uBWIUOIAUS Buiiom poob e aney <

49

uoNMISUOD SHN —
:noA jeyy ainsus djay o0} aiay) ade syybu anop

,9ouUalIadXxa aJed Jo Ajjenb
,S1uanied 031 9duLISHP Sy} seyew
A||eaJ 1ey3 }4ei1s JO uonedipap pue
wisijeuolssajoud ‘Ayjeho| ayy st 3y,

sebpso|d SHN
pue SiybL 44e1s

‘uonnnsuCD SHN
8y} 0} yoogpueH 3y Ul PasLeLILINS aJe pue ‘Mme|
uoIeUILILDSIP pue JuswAojdwa |ejausb ul palpoquia
aJe syybu asay] “Hels jo sybu sy bunadsss pue
1uswiAojdwa Jley jo piodal poob e sey SHN ayL

s3ybu InoA

67 | sabpayd SHN pue sybu 34e1s | g7



‘A13)eS pue Bulag-j|am ‘yjjesy JIs) Ulelulew oy
}Je3s Joy saniunyioddo pue poddns apinold ¢

"p2920Ns 0} Joddns Juswabeuew-aul| pue
sqol Jisyy Joy buluiesy ayeudoidde o0y ssaxde
‘uawdolersp |euosiad Yum JIeIS ||e SpIAOld ¢

"S3IIIUNWILIOD PUE SIDIeD

pue saljiuie} 12y} ‘siuaned 0} sdUSISHIP B aXew

121 S|eNpIAIpUI pue Swes) 1o} sqof bulpiemal pue
‘saNj[iqisuodsal pue Ss|oJ e3> YIM JIeIS ||e SPIACId -

‘'sasuodsal
A3AIns uol||IW B UBY) 2I0W SB [|9M Se SHN Syl Ul 4iels
0] 51311/l 284/ UOI1EINSUOD 3y} O} PaINJLIJUOD OYm

}JB1S JO slaquiaw 000’6 @Y} 4O SMaIA By} 0} 3asuodsal

‘Soljiuiey Jisy) pue ul padojanap aiam Asy] ‘}JB1S JO Spasu ay] 133w 0}

y sjuaied 10} SIDIAISS JSJES PUP IB)19q J3AISP O} SAem SHN 241 Aq Juswwwod e wuasaidal 1ng Buipuiq
15366ns 01 Jje3s || Jamodwg “sjussbuelle bunjiom Ajjeba] 10u aie Aay) 1ey) sueaw siyy "sybu [e63] InoA
diyssaupied [ed0] pue suolesiueblio anelussaldal puofaq pue anoqe ob sabpa|d “aAdILIE 0] PI1IILIWOD

113Y1 ybnoay pue Ajjenpiaipul ‘spirold A3yl sadiAIas sI SHN 2U3 1241 sabpajd 1IN0 5195 UOIINISUOD YL

3} pue Wiay} 1084e 18y} suoIsnap ul jjels sbebus <
sabpajd SHN

LE | sebpad SHN pue s1YBU Jels | o€

50



‘gol 1ey} 1o bulAied ul
pue gol e o} buiAjdde ul njyinay pue 3ssuoy ag

"wiey uedubis jo
»sii 1e auoAue 1nd pinom 0S Op 0} Ss2AUN pjoy NOA Jey}
uonew.oyur [euosiad jo Aljenuspijuod ay3 1233044

‘uone|sibs| syubu
uewny pue Aenba pue sspiunyoddo [enba o1 alaype
pue jjeis Jo spuaned jsuiebe ajeulwLdsip 3,uoqg

usWAo|dws jo 33es3uod noA jo
suua} paljdwi pue ssaidxs ay3 Yyum axuepiodde uj Py

"SJUBWAIINbal A1ajes pue yijeay yum adueljdwod ainsua o}
siakojduwia yim s1esado-03 pue ‘siaylo pue wesy JnoA ‘nok UBTASUOY B
10} 40 3k Alajes pue yijesy Jo aled ajqeuoseal el < T SHN

3]04 10 uojssajoid UnoA oy sjgedljdde Apoq Alorejnfal « WoYl JO
ajeudoidde ay) Ag 18s se anoeld [euoissajold Jo spiepuels ﬁw‘__swuwg >__m.mw_ SI jeym pu O\AWQ
ay) uielulew pue Aujiqeiunodde jeuoissajoud 3dandy ¢ aA3IYDE 0] SALIS pue -mwjmmw__ oD JIdY}
1JB1S SHN ||E O1 1ueAs|a] aJe pue son|eswiayl JO mCO_u.mu.uwaxw JIoyY3

1ey3 sannp [eb3] 950y} SASLBWWNS UOINIASUOD SHN YL Ul SNOIJIquUe dJe OYM }Jels >Q SEIENNIETe
sannp |ebar] sI aJed yuaned jo Ayjenb ysaybiy ayy,,

1Je1S 1O suoile1dadxy

Hels jo suoneyadxy | ze



"91ed 13y} 40} 3|qisuodsal st oym Jesp 1 buryew pue
‘suoiesiuebio JaYylo pue SIHUNWIIOD JIBYL Wyl YHm Bujiom
PUE S3DIAISS Ul SI94eD JIBYL puUB Saljiwey Jiay) ‘siuaned buiajoaul
‘Juiodpuels juaned e woay apiroid NoA sBdIAIBS By} M3IA

pue ‘uolelado-0d Jo Jids e Ul
pue Apdwoid suiadu0d ssalppe pue HJeqpas) aWwoddm

‘psbeinodus S|
siole ‘woly buluies| pue ‘Jo buniodal sy} pue pieay
aq ued YyinJ} ayj aJaym ajewl|d e 0} nNqLIUod <

‘(Buoim saob buiylAue fi buipnpul) saaiejuasaldal
10 sia.ed ‘saljiwie) Jieyl ‘'syuaned yim uado aq <

'S2IUNWILLIOD pue
slignd 3y} ‘suaned yum diysisuied ul buppiom Ag
sa1al9s Buiaoadwi Ajgeurelsns ug yaed anoA Aejd <

“1sod unoA 1o} paiinbal Ajjeba| asoyy anoge pue Jsao paplacid
saunuoddo yuswdojaasp pue Buluies) dn ayey <

'3joym e Se SHN 3y} pue wea} InoA Jo

SWIIEe 3U} 0} UOIINGLIUOD I3PIM INOA 4o} 0S| Ing ‘apiroid

Ajjeuosiad noA aied aui 4oy Ajuo jou Ayiqisucdsss buryey
‘92IAI9S pue 34ed Jo spiepuels 1saybiy ayj3 uleuiew <

10} Wie p|NoYs NOA

‘a4ed Aujenb-ybiy bulisalsp pue SHN Y3 Jo
$s922ns 2y} buunsus ui 1ied avyy Aejd pjnoys Jjes moy
1239|424 1By} suolleldsdxs sspn|dul 0s|e Uolin}isuod ay |

jjeis jo suonepadxa BYlQ

52

Jje1s Jo sucneyadxy | e



LE |

sabpajd SHN

o
o
o
=L
(]
-
=1

@
3
—h
wu

33IwwoD Buiuaalds |euoien
SN 2yl Ag papuswLiodal
se sawwesbold BuIuasIds «

P,

SjUSWIIBA} PUE JED JO
Ayjenb ul soioeid 1584 Jo
Burieys pue uoNEdIUSP)| »
SIIIABS Jo Aljenb ayy ul
JuSWIRA0AWL SNONUIUOD) «
2ooeid 1539
[EUOIEU Yy Sul| ul ‘Bsodind
10} 14 SI 1By} LUBWIUCIIAUS 9)es
pue ueap e ul papiAcid SDIAIBS e

uonesiuNUIW| pue
uolleudes uo a8)}iuiwod) Juiof
su1 Aq sawweiboud [euoneu
0} PSPUSWILLIOISI SUONBUIIIRA »
paue|dxa pue
Alleuonel spew sbrip Jayio
[ jo Buipung uo SUOISIZAP [ED0T «
_ a1eudoidde
w se $10100p Ag pue SHN aUi Ul
- a3sn Jo} DN Ag papusWILIODal
i sjuaWeal] pue sbniq e

W

ae>j0
Aujenb nayy snoidw oy
S1104J3 S3EW PUE JOJUOW O}
suonesiueblo SHN 103dx3 o] «
Ayenb pue
A19J€5 JO 5[2A3] paIIND3
S13aul eyl uonesiuebio
paaoidde Apadoid e uj yjers
pasusliadxs pue paylenb
Ajgreudoidde Aq paiesii ag O] e
a.ed Jo plepuels |euoissajold
B UM P3)eal} 9 Of e

Y

sawweibo.id pue susuness
panosdde AjjeuoneN

Juauwiuoldinua ayl
pue aied jo Ayjend

$3IINIBS SHN USaMIa]
uolysUR] YJooWS e
Bupjew-uosap
iaiedsuel) pue 1es)d «
ssande Asea pue
JUSIUSAUDD JO USISINOL] =

sabpajd SHN

N

Lol
1//

S3LUNOD Baly JWIOUCD]

ueadoing Jsyio uj Juswilesd)
"S30URISLUNDUI UIBLII U «

paau |e0| Uo paseq ale
18U} SBDIAIDS SHN [eD0T e

UOHEUILLLIDSIP

Inoyum (Juasweled Ag

paLOIUES d13YM 1dadxa)
SEDIAIBS SHN 331} BAISD3Y =

siybu's,ajdoad

SPIINIDS Y}|eay O} Ss=00Y

3yl ‘Jow udaq 1,usey
Juawadinbau |ebay e yuiyy
Aoy 1 op pjnoys siuaned
1BYM 1IN0 5185 OS[e LPIYym
"Joogpuey buiAuedwoie
ay3 ul |1e}ap JowW Ul
paulejdxa pue uoinsuo)
SHN @Y1 Ul pasuewwns
aJe syybiJ asay| 4o aleme
8q p|noys }jeis 1eyi syybu
|eba| @Aey d1ignd ayy jo
slaquiaw pue sjualled

sobpa|d
SHN PUE
S1ybu
SiUSIEd

sebpa|d SHiN pue sybu siuaned | 9¢

53



6t |

sabpajd SHN

9jdoad

)

sybu's

SIS SHN Srcidull
0} SU0S53| 35N O] pue ‘swiep
pue $jule|duIod WOl UIes| o] »
KloAdape
pue Appinb 1ybu sbuiyy ind o}
puE Buoum JUSM 1BYM UIe|dX3
‘asibojode 01 ‘uaddey Asy1

UBLUM SEISILL SBPBIMOLNDE O] »

wawiean
2.N3N} 1034 A|9SIaAPE O}
Julejdwod e mojje 0} JON s
wiedwon e
Jo bujpuey ay1 Inoybnoiyy
Hoddns syendoidde spinoid 0] e
Asa1nod yum
Jgnd ayy pue sjuaned 18311 0] e

SEDIAIRS SHN

U22M]9g UO/ISUBI] Y100WS «
buisew

-UOISPap Jualedsuel) pue Jesp) «
ssonoe Asea

PUE JUBILBAUOD JO UOISINOMd » [

Jusulealy
1usbbau Agq pawley usaq sney
AUy a1aym ‘uolesuadwo)) e
UOI12E IO UoISI33p SHN
[nyaaejun ue Ag pajoagie Ajpoadp
uasq aney Asyr yuiyr Aeyl H
"MaIAR [BID1ON[ IO} WIBP Y »
pajpuey si Juigjdwod
18Ys Aem sy Yy Addey
Jou ae A3y} I ‘UBWSPNQUE
DIMBS YHeaH 3yl 01 0b 0] e
sjue|dwod
JO SWO2IN0 3Y} MCUY O] »
parebiysanul
Apsdoud pue Auaniyys
UM 1esp aq o) sulduwio)

paielado ale sadinlas

Aem ay) pue ssdlales o) sabuelp
Jof sjesodold Ui JUSWSAOAU| e

SIINIBS BueDY)|eay

buuueld ui (saaneuasaldal
yBno.y 10 A[12341p) JUSWISA|OAU]

SUOISDIP

pUE SUOISSNISID Ul PIAOAUI 3G
0} Way} djay 0} UolewWIo)U|

aledy1jesy Jiayl INoge suoisnap
PUE SUOISSNISIP U] JUSLLBAJOAU[ e

ssaipaJ pue juiejdwod

SHN 8y} pue
31e2Y3|e3Y Ul JUSWAAJOAU]

J|ge|leAs si UOIRULIOLUI 1SNgO.
alaym 'sadialas [eoiup jo Ayjenb
3Y} UO UopeuLloU| Buipnpul
‘sa01042 jew 9jdoad djay o1
UONBWIOU| JUBAS[S) PUE 3|qel[R.

‘8|qissadde Ajisea apinoid o) e
A)|e20| pue Ajjeuoiieu wWayy o}
jge|ieAe SaIAIS aledyleay

Noge sjusied WIoU| o] e

> N

'sabpajd SHN

aIe> Inok
INOGE SUBDILIP UM 1Uas
$19133) AUe NoA yIm aleys o) e

a/ed Inoge sadjoyd e
way) djpy o} uojewlioj|
3wl Jano
abueyp im sucndo — ased
1134} JNOGE SAIIOUD SHEW Of
Adwod o1 Ai 03 dnoeid ayy
Jo} pue 20deid B UIylm Joop
B 10} 2buaJaa4d e S534dX3 O«

|esnyai Joy}
uosea. AU JO P3LIOJUI 3G Of »
[esnyau Joj spunoib
3|qeuoseal ale aJay} ssajun
*aonoead 1eyy Aq pandadde aq of .

Deid 4o Jo oD «

T

JuaLLIea] INOA abeuew

O} Pasn aq ||V Y31 SpIoda)
Y}|Bay UMO INOA SS3038 UBD NOA »

2IN23s pue 3jes

UCIBLLLIOJUI [BIIUSPIHUOD IN0A

-

da33 01 SHN U} 10adxe ue> NoA « ||
3lge|iene .W

JUBLUIRRIL BAIJEULIB)E pUE SYSU )
JUBWIR3N] PapUBLILIODa | [l

=

-~

o

INoge uolewloul uaalb

9 0} }22dX3 UBD NOA »
uoneujuexa [easAyd

10 JuBWIIERL) 35Nya4 IO 1da2DY e
1adsal

pue Ajubip yum pa3ess1 aq o) s

3210Y> pawLIou]

Ayjenuspliuod
puejusasuod ‘33adsay

sabpa)d SHN pue slybu sjuaned | ge



‘pey aney Aewl Asyy suondesl asisape
Aue buipnppur ‘pea@das aney Asy) Juswieail sy} Jnoge —
anlebau pue anyisod ylog — yoeqpasy anlb pjnoys sjusned

"UOIeUIDDEA Se LINS ‘sawwesboad
yyjeay sc1gnd yuerroduwil ui s3edpniyied pinoys Asyl

‘uoijeuop uefio Jnoge saysim A1y}
MO WSY) 03 35950]2 850y} 12yl ainsua pjnoys ajdoay

JBIY}EsY SIIUNWIWO) JNo pue

sanjesIno burew ul Aejd o1 1ed e aney ||e am 1ey} asiubodal
3M "SaIuUN}I0ddo SISYI0 31SEM M SSIN0S3J SISEM IM
NP SIUY pulf ASU) J1 UBDIUID JIY) 0} Yj[e) pue ‘paaibe aney
Asy} Juswyeal) Jo 354n0d 3y} MO||04 p[NoYs syuaned

&

"op ASy} sssjun pasiwoldwiod 3q Aew sawir buniem
WINWIXELU Y} UIYHM JUSWIe3.} Buinieday swi a|geuosesl
UIyitm [eoued 1o ‘spuswiulodde daay 3snw syusned <.

'SNJE)S PUE UOIIPUOD ‘Yyeay Jiay)
IN0ge uonewloul ajeinde apiaoad pinoys Asy <

"81ed SHN 0} SSadde o
Jiod ulew ayy — axnoeld 4o e yiim 1aysibaa pjnoys Asyl <

‘uoindasosd ul ynsal piNod sasiwald SHN uo
2dUeqgUnIsIp JO dduesinu e buisned 1eyl asiubodas pue yradsaul
yum sjuaned Jsayjo pue jjeis SHN 3ea4} pjnoys spuaned <-

3 Joy Ayjigisuodsal jeuosiad

aLUOS a¥e) pue ‘Ajlliey JIay} Jo 1eyl pue ‘Buiag-|jam

pue yjjeay umo J1sy} 03 uopnquiuod juedijiubis
e )yew ued Aay) jey) ssiubodal pjnoys sjdoed <

‘Ajqisuodsal pasn a.e sadinosal

1eY1 2Insua 01 pue A[aA11d8))a aJow ylom SHN ay1 djay
0} op ued 2ignd sy} pue syuained jeys sbulyy aie aiay]

SollljigIsuodsal
dl|gnd pue siuaned

saiyqisuodsas sygnd pue siusned | 0w

55



msﬁmw::ouuq\ mIZ vﬁ EmE&&m wﬁ &
-uonnIsuod SHN ayJ <

:JO SUOISIaA |elIbIp PEOJUMOP UBD NOA "3DUBJ3a1 B se apinb
Sy} daay pue uonNNISUOD SHN Y} PeaJ O} Wi} 3y} 33e) 9ses|d

‘butiansp 0} uonesiueblo INoA

SHUWWOD uonnisuod SHN 2y 1ey sebpa|d sy pue sanijgisuodsal
"SIybu aisyy Inoge aAey Jybiw syuaied eyl suonsanb Aue ssmsue o]
3|ge ale noA jeyy Jueriodwl A|lenba si 31 1ng “Jjels Jo Jaquiswl e se
NOA 0} SUeaW UOIINIISUOD SHN Y} 1BYM PUBISIIPUN O} Pasu NOA

"$YI0M SHN 33 Aem ay3 ojul 3

Buinesm pue ‘anjeA s3I pue UoIN}ISU0D) SHN Y3 JO Ssauaieme
buisies ur 1ied uno Aejd o} paau ||e am awod 0} sieak pue
SYIUOW 3y} J9AQ "DIAIS 3} 550408 Buiiom auokians wouy
JusWHWWOoD pauleisns pue diysiaulied ‘diysiapes| alinba.
[I!M SIYY BUIASIUDY ")l SA1] pue 2deIqWD Sjualied pue 44e)s 4
Ajuo @duaiayyip e sxew |jim 3 d1gnd ayy pue syuaized ‘jjels
SHN }0 spuey ayj ul s3l| UCINLISUCD SHN 3Y3 JO a4niny ay |

FIX3U S, 1BUM '€

XaU S1BYM | Zi

56



57



This page is intentionally left blank

58



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)

1.1

21

Agenda Iltem 8

1ST SEPTEMBER 2009

DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY - FOLLOW UP
(Report by the Head of Head of Democratic and Central Services)

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this report is to provide the Panel with an outline of the follow-
up work that has been identified on the study into disability access.

DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY

At the last meeting, the Panel gave further consideration to the findings of the
former Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) following completion
of the study on disability access and the decisions subsequently taken by the
Cabinet on the recommendations that had been made. The study template is

attached for information.

Having reviewed these outcomes the Panel

discussed a number of areas where either progress checking or further work
ought to be undertaken. The result was that the actions below were identified.
For each of the actions a comment has been provided.

enforcement of blue badge
parking is recognised in any
new arrangements for
decriminalised parking.

OUTCOME ACTION

A Make representations  to | Letter sent to the Director of
Cambridgeshire County | Highways and Access.
Council to ensure that

B Initiates discussions on the

potential for comprehensive
joint advocacy [/ advice
services and the other

opportunities for joint working

between organisations
supporting people with
disabilities.

A joint commissioning agreement
covering general advice and benefits
eligibility has been agreed by HDC
and Cambs. County Council with
Disability Information Services
Huntingdonshire (DISH). The service
includes home-visits where required.
The service specifically targets
residents with disabilities whether
those disabilities are physical,
sensory or learning. Joint targets
have been agreed with all partners
and the first 6-month monitoring
report will be available for the
Scrutiny Panel in November 2009.

C | Consult the Papworth Trust on
whether the high dependency
toilets at the Saxongate
Centre, Huntingdon might be

made available for public use.

Letter sent to the Chief Executive of
the Papworth Trust seeking a
response to the previous letter.

59




Action has been taken to
address defective or absent
kerbs and unhelpful parking
identified by Town and Parish
Councils.

Letter sent to the Director of
Highways and Access requesting
information on the installation and
maintenance of dropped kerbs.

Letter sent to the Cambridgeshire
Constabulary’s Traffic Management
Officer requesting an update on
enforcement of parking.

The Growth and Infrastructure
Thematic Group of the
Huntingdonshire Strategic
Partnership has been asked to
consider the needs of those
with disabilities in the design of
the local hardscape.

The Thematic Group’s Action Plan
contains the following objectives:

e Improved public transport -
Implement Accessibility Action
Plan for 4 priority wards.

e Improve access experience to
bus services for people with
disabilities as a pilot project

¢ Enhanced physical integration of
bus / train / taxi / cycle /
pedestrian services (including
provision for people with mobility
issues)

Update also requested from the

Thematic Group.

Verify that all buses will be low
level by 2010.

Programme of
proceeding as planned.

replacement

Investigate whether the
Council can provide
information on local taxi

services that cater for those
with disabilities.

Licensing Officer consulted.

Consult Carers UK on its
campaign for carers to be
provided with free bus travel.

Information requested from Carers
UK.

The Growth and Infrastructure
and the Health and Wellbeing
Thematic Groups of the
Huntingdonshire Strategic
Partnership have been asked
to promote the needs of those
with disabilities in the District.

See E above.

The Health and Wellbeing Thematic
Group’s Action Plan contains the
following objectives:

e Provide accessible opportunities
— things to do, particularly...those
with disabilities.

e School holiday programme
tailored for disabled participants;
disability multi-sport festivals.

60




Update also requested from the
Thematic Groups.

K | The Scrutiny Panel’s intention | To be undertaken following receipt of
to inform Town and Parish | answers from the County Council and
Councils of the outcome of the | the Police in A and D above.

study.

3. CONCLUSION
The Panel is
RECOMMENDED
to note the contents of the report.
BACKGROUND PAPERS
Report and Minutes of the meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service
Delivery) held on 6th January and 7th July 2009 and of the Cabinet held on 29th
January 2009.

Report and Minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-
Being) held on 7" July 2009.

Contact Officer: Miss H Ali — Democratic Services Officer (01480) 388006

61



This page is intentionally left blank

62



AREA OF REVIEW

DETAILS/COMMENTS

Title of Study
(name of Working Group)

Disability Access Study

Appointing Panel

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery)

Members Assigned Panel Study
(including date Working Group

appointed)

Possible Co-Options to the N/A

Group

Interests Declared

None received.

Rapporteur

Councillor S J Criswell - Chairman

Officer Support

Mr Roy Reeves — Head of Administration, HDC
Mr A Roberts — Democratic Services Officer
Miss H Ali — Democratic Service Officer

Purpose of Study / Objective
(specify exactly what the study
should achieve)

To investigate access for those with disabilities to premises,
facilities and other sites in the District, excluding those
provided by the District Council.

Rationale
(key issues and/or reason for
conducting a study)

An issue raised previously by the Council and in the light of
a draft Disability Equality Scheme, the Panel chose to
research the matter further.

Terms of Reference

Existing HDC policies.

Links to Council
Policies/Strategies

Yes ~ ties into 4 of the Community Aims identified in the
Corporate Plan “safe, vibrant and inclusive communities”,

“healthy living”, “access to services and transport” and “to
improve our systems and practices”.

ACTION BY WORKING GROUP

Methodology / Approach
(what types of enquiries will be
used to gather evidence)

¢ Consultation questionnaire sent to all Town and Parish
Councils relating to disability issues.

e Map sent to all TC and PCs regarding specifically
issues of illegal parking and dropped kerbs.

¢ Representatives from Directions Plus and Hunts Forum
of Voluntary Organisations invited to a meeting of the
Panel.

o Letter sent to CCC and Police regarding issues of illegal
parking and dropped kerbs.

e Letter sent to disability organisations to invite
consultation on the development of Council policies.

External/Specialist Support

Existing Documentation

¢ Response from questionnaire and maps sent to TC and
PCs.

¢ Information from CCC — blue badge parking and
enforcement.

Evidence to be Obtained

(e.g. witnesses, documents, site
visits, consultation, research,
etc)

e Gerri Bird, Forum Manager for Disability
Cambridgeshire attended meeting of the Panel
(01/04/08)

e Blue Badge Application process and enforcement
procedures.

63




Reference Sites

HDC’s Website

www.huntsdc.gov.uk

CCC’s Website
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Hunts Forum of Voluntary Organisations
http://www.huntsforum.org.uk/

Age Concern
http://www.ageconcern.org.uk/

Investigations

With HDC and CCC Officers.

Consultation with Town and Parish Councils and Voluntary
Organisations.

Witnesses

N/A

Site Visits (if necessary)
(where and when)

N/A

Meetings of the Working
Group

Progress reports regularly submitted to Panel meetings.

Costs
(resource requirements,
additional expenditure, time)

Officer time ~ both to provide support and to conduct
research.

No other external costs identified to date.

Possible Barriers to the Study
(potential weaknesses)

None identified.

Projected Timescale
(Start and end times)

Start ~ 7™ November 2006 (study item first raised)

Finish ~ 29" January 2009.

64




Agenda ltem 9

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANELS

(SOCIAL WELL-BEING) 15T SEPTEMBER 2009
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) 8™ SEPTEMBER 2009
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING) 10™ SEPTEMBER 2009

WORK PLAN STUDIES
(Report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to allow Members of the Panel to review their
programme of studies and to be informed of studies being undertaken by the
other Overview and Scrutiny Panels.

2. STUDIES

21 The Council has a duty to improve the social, environmental and economic
well-being of the District. This gives the Overview and Scrutiny Panels a wide
remit to examine any issues that affect the District by conducting in-depth
studies.

2.2 Studies are allocated according to the Council’s service areas which have
been identified as follows:-

Social Well-Being

Housing

Community

Leisure Centres

Operations (part)

Democratic and Central Services (part)
People, Performance and Partnerships (part)

Environmental Well-Being

Environmental and Technical Services
Planning Services

Environmental Health

Operations (part)

Economic Well-Being

Information Management

Finance

Customer Service and Call Centres
Revenues

Democratic and Central Services (part)

Law, Property and Governance

People, Performance and Partnerships (part)
HQ/Accommodation

65



2.3 On going studies have been allocated between the Panels accordingly:-

STUDY PANEL STATUS

The processes involved in | Economic Annual report on those

applying for community grant | Well-Being organisations  supported

aid and the effectiveness of by grants to be submitted

grant schemes. to a future Panel meeting.

Provision of leisure facilities | Social Investigations on going.

for young people across the | Well-Being Meeting of the Working

District. Group held on 13" August
2009 with the Head of
Operations.

Car parking at | Social The Panel has requested

Hinchingbrooke Hospital. Well-Being for further information to
be submitted to a future
meeting.

Tourism Economic Panel will consider looking

Well-Being at the wider tourism issue

at a brainstorming session
following the  Panel’s
September meeting.

The process for the
determination of planning
applications.

Environmental
Well-Being

Investigations ongoing.
Meeting of the Working
Group held on 6™ August
20009.

24 The following have also been identified by Members as possible future

studies:-

the Council’s Travel Plan.

Review of the incentives contained in

Environmental Well-Being

arrangements.

The Council's future borrowing

Economic Well-Being

Planning enforcement

Environmental Well-Being

Waste disposal arrangements

Environmental Well-Being

3. RECOMMENDATION

3.1 The Panel is requested to note the progress of the studies selected.

66




BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Minutes and Reports from previous meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Panels.

Contact Officers: Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer
01480 388006

Mrs J Walker, Trainee Democratic Services Officer
01480 387049

Mrs A Jerrom, Member Development Officer
01480 388009

67



This page is intentionally left blank

68



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING)
STUDY TEMPLATE

AREA OF REVIEW

DETAILS/COMMENTS

Title of Study
(name of Working Group)

Grant Aid Working Group

Appointing Panel

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being)
Formerly Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery)

Members Assigned
(including date Working Group
appointed)

Date Appointed: 3 July 2007
Councillors Mrs M Banerjee, P G Mitchell and J S Watt.
In addition, former District Councillor D A Giles was

appointed on to the Working Group and assisted with the
investigations up until April 2008.

Possible Co-Options to the
Group

None identified.

Interests Declared

None declared.

Rapporteur

Councillor P G Mitchell.

Officer Support

Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, HDC

Mr A Roberts, Scrutiny and Review Manager, HDC

Mr S Plant, Head of Housing Services, HDC

Mr F Mastrandrea, Policy and Enabling Officer, HDC

Mr K Tayler, Private Sector Housing Officer, HDC

Mr S Ingram, Head of Planning Services, HDC

Mr R Probyn, Planning Policy Manager, HDC

Mr | Leatherbarrow, Former Head of Policy and Strategic
Services

Dr S Lammin — Head of Environmental and Community
Health Services

Mr D Smith — Community Team Manager

Mrs K Shaw — External Funding Officer

Purpose of Study / Objective
(specify exactly what the study
should achieve)

To undertake a review of the processes involved in applying
for community grant aid and the effectiveness of grant
schemes.

Rationale
(key issues and/or reason for
conducting a study)

The suggestion for the study emerged from the Panel’'s
previous investigations into the Small Scale Environmental
Improvements Scheme, where the recommendations arising
from the study had been endorsed by the Cabinet and
implemented by the Council.

Terms of Reference

As above, and additionally, the following:-

e To identify the purpose of each scheme having regard
to the Council’s priority contained in Growing Success;

e To investigate the criteria for assessing applicants’
eligibility under each scheme;

e To investigate the methods adopted to publicise the
availability of grant funding;

e To investigate the application process for each scheme;

e To be informed of Officer/Member involvement during

69




OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING)
STUDY TEMPLATE

the approval process; and

o To investigate external sources of funding, specifically,
the level of funding attracted by the Council and the
application procedure.

Links to Council
Policies/Strategies

Link to Council Aim: To Maintain Sound Finances.
Link to Community Am: Developing Communities
Sustainably.

ACTION BY WORKING GROUP

Methodology / Approach
(what types of enquiries will be
used to gather evidence)

Discussions with all of the Officers within the Council
previously identified.

External/Specialist Support

N/A

Existing Documentation

Minutes and Reports of the meeting of the Overview and
Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) — 3™ July 2007.

2006/07 — HDC Grant Aid News Release.

2008/09 HDC Capital Grant Aid News Release.

Voluntary Sector Commissioning Report — Report by the
Head of Environmental and Community Health Services.
HDC CAB Commissioning Agreement Document.

HDC Grants Award Information — Report by the Head of
Financial Services.

HDC Grant Application Handbook and Application Form ~
Capital and Revenue.

Listed Building / Shopmobility / Shopfront / Transportation /
Home Repairs / Voluntary Grants.

HDC Grant Awards Scheme.

Six Month Review of Capital and Revenue Grant Aid Awards
2008/09 — Report by the Head of Environmental and
Community Health Services.

Evidence to be Obtained

(e.g. witnesses, documents, site
visits, consultation, research,
etc)

Discussions with all Officers identified above.

Reference Sites

HDC Website:- www.huntsdc.gov.uk

Investigations

As outlined above.

Witnesses

As above and in addition the following Councillors:-

Councillor Mrs D C Reynolds, Executive Councillor for
Housing and Public Health.

Councillor T V Rogers, Executive Councillor for Finance and
Environment.

Site Visits (if necessary)
(where and when)

N/A

Meetings of the Working
Group

24" October 2007.
1% February 2008.
20" March 2008.

26" March 2008.

70




OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING)
STUDY TEMPLATE

9™ April 2008.

7™ May 2008.

24™ July 2008.
24" October 2008.

Costs Officer time — both to provide support and conduct research.
(resource requirements,
additional expenditure, time)

Possible Barriers to the Study | None currently identified.
(potential weaknesses)

Projected Timescale Start: January 2009
(Start and end times) End: July 2009.

71




This page is intentionally left blank

72



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)
STUDY TEMPLATE

AREA OF REVIEW

DETAILS/COMMENTS

Title of Study
(name of Working Group)

Provision of Leisure Facilities Across the District Working
Group

Appointing Panel

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being)
Formerly Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery)

Members Assigned
(including date Working Group
appointed)

Date Appointed: 3" March 2009.

Councillors J D Ablewhite and P G Mitchell. Councillors Mrs
P A Jordan and R J West were later appointed onto the
Working Group in June 2009.

Possible Co-Options to the
Group

None identified.

Interests Declared

Councillor P G Mitchell declared a personal interest into the
study due to his involvement with the Stilton Skate Park
Project.

Rapporteur

Councillor P G Mitchell

Officer Support

Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, HDC

Mr A Roberts, Scrutiny and Review Manager, HDC
Mr R Ward — Head of Operations, HDC

Mr J Craig, Service Development Manager, HDC

Purpose of Study / Objective
(specify exactly what the study
should achieve)

To investigate the provision of leisure facilities across the
District, with a view to making recommendations on
achieving an even distribution of facilities across the District
and on meeting the ongoing revenue costs associated with
such facilities.

Rationale
(key issues and/or reason for
conducting a study)

Raised as potential study area by Councillor P G Mitchell
due to the current problems experienced at Stilton. Further
information obtained from the Head of Operations and Panel
concluded that due to the inconsistencies with the
distribution of facilities across the District, a study should be
undertaken.

Terms of Reference As above.
Links to Council Link to Community Aim: Developing Communities
Policies/Strategies Sustainably. In particular, the objective to enable the

provision of the social and strategic infrastructure to meet
current and future needs.

ACTION BY WORKING GROUP

Methodology / Approach
(what types of enquiries will be
used to gather evidence)

Information from the Head of Operations.

73




OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)
STUDY TEMPLATE

External/Specialist Support

N/A

Existing Documentation

Provision of Leisure Facilities for Young People — Report by
the Head of Operations.

Minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Delivery) — 3" March 2009.

Evidence to be Obtained

(e.g. witnesses, documents, site
visits, consultation, research,
etc)

Further discussions with the Head of Operations.

Reference Sites

N/A

Investigations

As outlined above.

Witnesses

Mr R Ward, Head of Operations

Mr J Craig, Service Development Manager

Councillor C R Hyams, Executive Councillor for Operational
and Countryside Services.

Site Visits (if necessary)
(where and when)

None currently identified.

Meetings of the Working
Group

First meeting held 30™ April 2009.
Further meeting held on 13™ August 2009.

Costs
(resource requirements,
additional expenditure, time)

Officer time — both to provide support and conduct research.

Possible Barriers to the Study
(potential weaknesses)

None currently identified.

Projected Timescale
(Start and end times)

Start: March 2009
End: Unknown.

74




OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)
STUDY TEMPLATE

AREA OF REVIEW

DETAILS/COMMENTS

Title of Study
(name of Working Group)

Car Parking At Hinchingbrooke Hospital

Appointing Panel

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being)

Members Assigned
(including date Working
Group appointed)

Date Appointed: 7" July 2009.

Agreed to pursue this as a full Panel investigation, comprising
Councillors P L E Bucknell, Mrs K E Cooper, S J Criswell, J W
Davies, J E Garner, Mrs P A Jordan, P G Mitchell, A Monk, J M
Sadler and R J West.

Possible Co-Options to the
Group

None identified at present.

Interests Declared

None received.

Rapporteur Councillor S J Criswell (as Chairman)
Officer Support Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, HDC
Mr A Roberts, Scrutiny and Review Manager, HDC
Purpose of Study / To generate and raise awareness of the impact that the
Objective introduction of car parking charges has had upon the public

(specify exactly what the
study should achieve)

and the consequent restrictions that it has placed upon them.

Rationale
(key issues and/or reason for
conducting a study)

The suggestion for the study was prompted by representations
made by a number of members of the public to the District
Council on the level of charges being levied for parking at the
hospital, restrictions on parking in terms of the length of stay
permissible and the impact of the introduction of charges on
the surrounding residential area.

Terms of Reference

As above.

Links to Council
Policies/Strategies

Link to Council Aim: To Improve Our Systems and Practices. In
particular, the objectives “to be good at communicating and
listening to people and organisations and to be clear about
what we can do and aspire to achieve” and “to enable
Councillors to carry out their leadership role effectively”.

Methodology / Approach
(what types of enquiries will
be used to gather evidence)

Investigations into:-

the management of the car park

the effectiveness of the hospital’'s Travel Plan

the availability of public transport

the impact of parking and associated charges on the

75




surrounding area

e inviting a representative of the NHS Trust to attend a
future Panel meeting

e consultation with local residents and users of the car
park

e comparisons to other hospitals, i.e Addenbrooke’s

e desktop research.

External/Specialist Support

N/A

Existing Documentation

Hinchingbrooke Hospital Travel Plan.

Evidence to be Obtained
(e.g. witnesses, documents,
site visits, consultation,
research, etc)

As outlined above.

Reference Sites

Hinchingbrooke Health Care NHS Trust
http://www.hinchingbrooke.nhs.uk/

East of England Strategic Health Authority
http://www.eoe.nhs.uk/

Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Trust (Addenbrooke’s)
http://www.cuh.org.uk/addenbrookes/addenbrookes index.html

NHS Cambridgeshire
http://www.cambridgeshirepct.nhs.uk/

Investigations

As outlined above.

Witnesses

None currently identified.

Site Visits (if necessary)
(where and when)

None currently identified.

Meetings of the Working
Group

First Panel discussion: 7™ July 2009

Costs
(resource requirements,
additional expenditure, time)

Officer time — both to provide support and conduct research.

Possible Barriers to the
Study
(potential weaknesses)

None currently identified.

Projected Timescale
(Start and end times)

Start: July 2009.
End: Unknown.

76




AREA OF REVIEW

DETAILS/COMMENTS

Title of Study
(name of Working Group)

Development Management Process Working Group.

Appointing Panel

Overview and Scrutiny (Environmental Well-Being) Panel.

Members Assigned
(including date Working Group

Councillors M G Baker, P Godley, M F Newman and J S
Watt.

appointed) Appointed by the Panel on 14™ July 2009.
Possible Co-Options to the TBC
Group

Interests Declared

None received.

Rapporteur

Councillor M G Baker

Officer Support

Roy Reeves, Head of Democratic and Central Services
Jessica Walker, Trainee Democratic Services Officer

Purpose of Study / Objective
(specify exactly what the study
should achieve)

To investigate the process for the determination of planning
applications and make recommendations where appropriate.

Rationale
(key issues and/or reason for
conducting a study)

Anecdotal evidence from Members of public concern over
the pre-decision planning process.

Terms of Reference

The review will concentrate on the process leading to the
determination of planning applications, not the decision
making process itself or the merits of decisions. The
intention will be to look at the practices and procedures from
first enquiry by potential applicants to the preparation of an
officer’s final report and recommendations, involving pre-
application advice, public consultation, plans and
amendments, duration of the process and other related
matters.

Links to Council
Policies/Strategies

Link to Corporate Plan — To improve our systems and
practices.

Methodology / Approach Examination of available data;
(what types of enquiries will be Interviews;

used to gather evidence) Surveys.

External/Specialist Support TBC

Existing Documentation

To be determined.

Evidence to be Obtained

(e.g. witnesses, documents, site
visits, consultation, research,
etc)

Evidence to be obtained by the Democratic Services team,
together with information from the Planning Division.
Possible survey of sample of applicants.

Consultation with Town and Parish Councils.

Customer feedback & ombudsman investigations (if any).
Comparison of processes with other authorities.

Website Comparisons.

Performance against Government Indicators.

Availability of best practice advice and guidance.

Cost effectiveness of process.

77




Reference Sites

Comparable local authorities.

Investigations

To be undertaken by officers supporting the Working Group.

Witnesses

Planning officers.
Chairman of Development Management Panel.

Site Visits (if necessary)
(where and when)

Likely to be unnecessary.

Meetings of the Working
Group

First meeting held on Thursday August 6™ 2009.

Second meeting to be held on Thursday September 10™
20009.

Future meeting dates to be confirmed.

Costs
(resource requirements,
additional expenditure, time)

Officer time — both to provide support and to conduct
research.

Possible Barriers to the Study
(potential weaknesses)

None known at this stage.

Projected Timescale
(Start and end times)

Start — July 2009
Completion of study expected December 2009.

78




Agenda ltem 10

‘Bunssw
[dued ainjn} e je pasiel
8q 0} Jopey\ ‘sabiswa
J  USYM  UOIEB})NSUO0D

"Jeak Jepuajed Jualind ay)
JO 9|ppIW 8y} Ul Julod BWOS }B 82UBWIWOD
0] A9yl sem uone}Nsuod ay} jey) |aued
8y} pasiApy ‘[endsoH e&xooiqbulyouly
1o} sjuswabue.e aoueulanob
ainjnj 8y} U0 UOIEB)NSUOD B8y} 0}
punolibyoeq epinoid 0} Bunesw Aienuep
s|oued oy} pepuape aliysabpuque)
SHN ‘uspmeg BOISSa[ S)\| pue Jojeulplo
-09 109loid sda}s 1xeN ayoouqbulyoulH
‘uung usydelg 1q (Aeapg o21MIBS)
[sued AunnioS pue MaIAIBAQ  Jowlo}

o=11 3y} ul ayeyued 0] |aued | 8y} WO} JISAO palidjsuel} sem wa)l SIYl | 60/S0/S)
Sjuswiebuelly uone}nsuoy) :[ejiIdsoHq
9)}001(BUIYdSUIH JO 90UBUISAOL) ainjng
‘ansind 01 paysim Aay) 1eyl Apnis
8y} 0] sjoadse Jo Jaquinu e paynuapl
Jaquieydeg pue yiom dn mojjo4 sy ueid 0} Ajunyioddo
60/60/L | Ul [pued Aq palapisuod aq 0} Jodas dn mojjo4 ue yum popinoid sem |pued Byl 60/20/.
"Jouige) 8y} 0} UoISSsIwgns 10}
"9WI} SYIUOW XIS Ul [dued 8y} 0} papiwgns pasiopua podal |eulq “(AlaAljeq a91A19s)
8q 0} Wodal ssalboid e pajsanbal siaquispy | "600Z AJenuer Yigz Uo | |oued AuijnioS pue MBIAIBAQ  JBWLIO)
‘Jouige) Aq  pasIOpus  SUOIBPUSWIWODY | Jduige) 0} papiwgng | 8y} WOl JBAO paliajsuel) sem wall SIyl | 60/S0/S)
$S82JY Ajl|igesiqg
uonay
ainjn4
l1oj} ajeq asuodsay uonoy uoisioaq | ajeq |aued

79



‘sbunesw
dnoig Bunjiopn
ainjn} Je paJapIsuod aq
0] UoljewJoyUl |eloueuly

"Jeak yoea
JO aunp pue yoep
‘Jaqwiaoa ‘Jequwaydes
ur spueqd Aunniog
pue MaINBAQ |le 0}
papiwgns aq 0} suodal

"'SoAI109[qo
s |louno) 8y} Buinsiyoe ul suolNgLuod
Joy}y ssnosip 0} Bunesw  auniny
B 0} 9JIAI8S JO SpeaH 8JAul 0} apewl
usaq sey uonsabbns y ‘ueld 8jesodio)
|y} uiyym  peypuspl  esse  Aploud
yoea jo suonedldwi 300 ay) aeblyseul
0} JI Busanbai Ag ywai s dnoig Buppopn
ue|d ajelodio) 8y} pusixa 0} (Yiomawel4
oibajens pue ajelsodion) |pued Aunpniog
pue MaINBAQ Jewlo) 8y} Ag epew
usaqg sey uolsoap shoinald y dnolg
Buiopn ueld ejesodion o) psajuiodde

60/60/1 ‘epuaby ayj uo asaymas|s sieadde wayl siy | | @ouewsopad Apsueny) | 1SOA [ Y PUB [[amsLID [ S S10||1ouno) 60/S0/SL
$S999Nng buimoig — ue|d 9jeiodio)
'6002 [MdY | [3un Bunelado uibaq
JOU |IIM UOISSILIWOD 8y} ey} PasiApy
JJoMauwel) 92IAI8S y)jeay Japim ayj oul
‘'Slaquiay | S}iJ JUSWNOOp 8y} MOY pue UoISSIWWO)
[oued ||e O} paplemlo) | 8y} JO om By} uo uonejussald
usaq aney JUBAd | B JaAljep 0} Buneaw |jsued ainjny e pusye
8y} Jo spe.q CAinr | 0] payAul 8q p|noys aAneuasaldal e jey)
<k U0 pIdy 8q pinom | pajsenbal sey pue Aolod juswasdlojul
JUSAg uol}e}jnsuoy | S,uoissiuwo) ay} 0] asuodsal
|[euoifay e jey) pasiape | e paplwgns [aued ay] “(Alaalpq ao1n18s)
OUM UOISSIWWOYD 8y} | |oued Aunniog pue MBIABAQ Jowloy
60/60/1 "epuaby 8y} uo aleymas|o sieadde wa)l SIY| | O} PBpPUSIXS UONEBYAU| | 8Y} WO} JOAO palidjsuel; sem wall SIYl | 60/S0/SL
uoissiwwo) Ajjenp aie)
uonay
ainjn4
Joj ajeq asuodsay uonoy uoisioag | aje(q |sued

80



60/0L/9

‘Buneaw 00z 1890100 s [aued ay)
Je papiroid 8q [Im dyepdn uy ‘6002 ISnbny
w1 U0 pjay dnoi Buipiopn ay) jo Bunesiy

‘'sayslied
Jgjlews 8y} ulyym pajedo] saploe)  Jo
S)S02 @oueusjUleW pue (uonoadsul) 824nosal
‘@ouelansul Ay 8y} ‘Jayuny  ajebisanul
0} Yoouepun  Jabeuepy  juswdojersq
90IARS  pue  suonesadp)  JOo pesH

Jjo

‘'suonesadp
pesH ay}

0] paniwgns 1sanbay

"6002 IMdY ,0€

uo pidy dnolgy Buopn
ay} Jo bBunesw j1sii4

"UOIJBULIOJUI IO} [BUBd B} 0} papiwgns
agq 0} dnois Bupjopn Byl jo Bunesw
1S4} 8y} oouls ssalboid uo sjepdn
ue Joj pajsenbal |sued 8y} ‘Ajjeuonippy
‘dnoig Bupiopn 8y} 03 uo pajuiodde alem
1SOM " Y PUB ueplor ¥ d SJIN S10]|1ouno)
‘Apnis 8y} ul s)sasdiul JiIvyy 0} BuimQ

"SaI}I[I0B} YONS Y}IM PBJeIOoSSe
S1S00 onuaaal bBulobuo sy HBunssw
Uo pue JolISIg By} SSO0Ioe  SsaljljIoe}
yinoA jo uonnquisip usas ue Buinaiyoe
uo suolijepuswwodal Bupnew 0} MaIA
B UIM ‘sapijioe} ainsig| Jo uoisinoid ay)
ajeblysenul 0} S82IAIBS BpIsAuNo) pue
[euonelsad( J0} JO|[IDUN0D BAINDBXT 8y}
YUM J88W O} ‘|IBYININ © d Pue sjuyma|qy
a r sdojouno) bBuisudwod ‘paysiigeise
sem dnois Buplop) B pue g00Z YoJen
ul |aued O} paplwgns poday j1ouno)
101I81g 9y} Aq pauiejuiew aiam Aauy) JI pue
painsul pue pabeuew aJe salioe) asay)
MOy UO passaidxa }saisjul Jenolued
‘Apnis 1o} ease |enusjod e se 1o9lgns
sluy} payuap! pey oym (A1aalleg ao1AI9g)
[Bued AunidS pue MIIAIBAQ Jawllo}
8Y} WoOoJ} JOAO pallojsuel) sem wa)l Siyl

ajdoad buno)
10} SoljijildeJ oinsio] JO UOISIAGI]

60/90/¢

60/S0/€1

uonoy
ainjng
ioj} ajeq

asuodsay

uonoy

uoisioaq

aje( |aued

81



ainjn} Je palapISuod piNoOYSs Swa}l 8y} jey)
pajsanbal oym (Alanlpg o2IAI8g) |dued
AunIog pue MaIAIBAQ Jawlo) 8y} wol)

JOAO paliajsuel) alom sway Bumojioy ayl |  60/S0/SL
uejd piemio]
‘uonenis
Bunyied juannd ayy uo
pajsanbal  uonjewuojul
Jayung 600z Anr ‘Bunjesw |pued aininy e 0} papiwgns aq
ul joaued Aq paJlapisuod | pjnoys uodad Buidoos e jey) palsenbay
60/60/1 ‘epuaby ay] uo alaymas|e sieadde wall siy| | podal Buidoog | "eale Apnjs |enusjod e Se paunusap| 60/90/2
[e3idsoH
9jooiqbuiydsuiH je  bupjied J1e)
100(0.ud ay)
JO 108dsal ul ajep 0} epew ssaisboid uo
paAlgdal aq 0} ajepdn ue Joj pajsanbal
siaquwial ‘udy ul Bunssw s aued ayl 1y
‘'suoljepuswiwiodal s aued ayj pasoidde
oym ‘JBuige) oy} 0] papllgns sem
yodals Buipnjouod e pue Buiues|) Aepung
"Jabeuej suoneiad ojul |oued 8y} Ag uayeuspun us9q
60/ZL/L | Mdu e Jo juswynioal a8y} uodn ‘uwniny ‘'suonesadQ | Aisnoinaud pey Apnis v “(AleAljaqg a91n1eg)
Jo ul paniedas 8q 0} ayepdn -suonesadp Jo | jo peoH ay] | |oued Aunniog pue MBIABAQ Jowloy
60/LL/S | pESH 8yl Aq pabpajmounoe usaq sey Jajiely | O} papiwgns 1sanbay | 8y} wouy JOAO paulajsuel) sem wall SIyl | 60/S0/SL
ajepdn bBuiuea|) aljua) UMO]
uonay
ainjn4
10} ajeq asuodsay uoloy uoisioaq | ajeq |aued

82



‘alns|a]
‘Jobeuely |esouss) oy}

juswdojanaqg

60/ZL/L "Jaquada( Ul |dued ay} alojaq Jeadde 0} anQ | 0} paplwgns jsanbay | 10} sjesodold — aijua) aunsia] OA] IS
"'S90INISS
puisnoy jJo pesH a8y ajepdn
60/LL/S "JOQUIBAON Ul [dued 8y} alojaq Jeadde 0} enq | 0} paplwgns jsenbay | AGajyenyg BuisnoHq suosidd J19p|O
‘laued ay} jo sbunssw
uonoy
ainyng
l1oj} ajeq asuodsay uonoy uoisioaq | ajeq |aued

83



This page is intentionally left blank

84



	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN
	5 CARE QUALITY COMMISSION
	Appendix A - About Care Quality Commission
	Appendix B - Care Quality Commission Letter

	6 NHS CONSTITUTION
	NHS CONSTITUTION

	8 DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY - FOLLOW UP
	Disability Access - Study Template

	9 WORKPLAN STUDIES
	HDC Scrutiny Working Group Template- Grant Aid Working Group
	HDC Scrutiny Working Group Template- Provision of Leisure Facilities
	HDC Scrutiny Study Template - Car Parking at Hinchingbrooke Hospital
	HDC Scrutiny Working Group Template - Developement Management Process

	10 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY (SOCIAL WELL-BEING) - PROGRESS

